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June 10, 2021 

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 
and the Honorable Council 

State House 
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health 
Services, to enter into a Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with JSI Research and 
Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institute (VC#161611-B001), Bow, NH, to 
continue providing a broad range of support services across a number of public health programs, 
by increasing the price limitation by $457,745 from $5,932,505 to $6,390,250 and by extending 
the completion date from June 30, 2021 to December 31, 2021 effective upon Governor and 
Council approval. 72% Federal Funds. 5% General Funds. 23% Other Funds (Pharmaceutical 
Rebates and Public Health Protection). 

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21 , 2017, Item #51. 
It was subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21, 2018, Item 
#8; April 17, 2019, Item #19; October 2, 2019, Item #14; and June 24, 2020, Item #43. It was 
amended with Governor approval on May 29, 2020, as presented to the Executive Council on 
June 24, 2020, as Informational Item #F; as amended with Governor approval on July 31, 2020, 
as presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020, as Informational Item #N; and as 
amended with Governor and Council approval on November 18, 2020, Item #34. 

The Governor approved $415,000 of COVID-19 funding included in this amendment 
request on April 11 , 2021 date, which is included as an informational item in this agenda, to 
support COVID-19 vaccination efforts. 

Funds are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and 
continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget 
line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the 
Budget Office, if needed and justified. 

See attached fiscal details. 

EXPLANATION 

This request is Sole Source because the Department is extending contract beyond the 
completion date and there are no renewal options available. The need for the services provided 
under this agreement increased substantially to support the State's strategic response to COVID-
19 and three sole source amendments were approved by the Governor for these critical services. 
Because of the uncertainties presented during the past year, the Department did not seek to 
reprocure services mid-pandemic to ensure consistency through an evolving situation. The 
Department intends to competitively reprocure services by December 31, 2021. It is in the best 

The Departme11t of Health aud H11mau Scruiccs' M1ssiou is IOJOIII commrmities aud fam ilies 
i,r pmuidi11g opportunities for citizeus to achieve health a11d iudepeude11ce. 



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 
and the Honorable Council 

Page 2 of 3 

interest of the State to continue to utilize the existing vendor to maintain continuity of support and 
efficient delivery of services. 

The purpose of this request is to extend the current agreement for six (6) months while 
the Department competitively reprocures the services included in this agreement. The Contractor 
will continue to provide a broad range of public health professional support services that includes, 
but is not limited to: developing and implementing risk and needs assessments; training programs; 
developing educational materials; planning for large statewide conferences as well as smaller 
meetings and conferences; providing technical assistance to local partners; and providing subject 
matter expertise. 

All NH residents may be reached through these efforts, specifically the education 
programs related to radon, lead poisoning, and immunization. 

The Contractor will continue to provide support to the following programs: 

• Public Health Preparedness - This agreement provides the Department with public 
health nurses as well as other professionals trained in emergency preparedness and 
response, including disease investigations, contact tracing and training programs for 
public health responders. 

• Radon Program - This agreement supports the development and delivery of 
stakeholder engagement; public outreach and education; and an inventory of existing 
municipal policies and ordinances. 

• Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program - This agreement supports 
the ongoing outreach and education to stakeholders that include medical providers, 
families living in pre-1978 properties with children 72 months and younger, 
contractors, and landlords 

• Immunization program - This agreement supports an Immunization Coalition with the 
goal of developing education and outreach tools for medical professionals and the 
general public. 

, Climate Program - This agreement supports interventions undertaken by Regional 
Public Health Networks and assesses how they are building community resilience to 
the health impacts from severe weather and climate change. Environmental public 
tracking was removed because of reduced federal funds. 

• Home Visiting program - This agreement supports access to on-line developmental 
screening for children to support access to appropriate services. 

• HIV Prevention program - This agreement supports the procurement, management 
and self-testing HIV kits and other prevention supplies to individuals and develop and 
maintain an online ordering system to request these items. 

• Food Protection - This agreement supports the Food Service Establishment training 
for inspections in municipalities that are classified as self-inspecting. 

• Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal and 
Child Health Section (MCH) - This agreement supports training programs to agencies 
contracted by the Department to provide Home Visiting service. 
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The Department will monitor contracted services using the following performance 
measures: 

• 85% of participants rate training programs as not less than 'Very Good' in evaluation 
surveys. 

• 85% of conference planning committee members rate conference logistical support 
for conferences as not less than 'Very Good' in evaluation surveys. 

• 85% of conference participants rate the elements pertaining to conference logistics 
as not less than 'Very Good' in evaluation surveys. 

• 85% of workgroup participants rate elements pertaining to workgroup logistics as not 
less than 'Very Good' in evaluation surveys. 

• 85% of planning group members rate meeting logistics as not less than 'Very Good' 
in evaluation surveys. 

• 90% of all requests for high-priority consultation services are responded to within 
twenty-four (24) hours. 

• 90% of all requests for high-priority technical assistance are responded to within 
twenty-four (24) hours. 

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Department 
may lack the ability to strategically direct infectious disease prevention services to communities; 
offer large conferences, trainings, and consultation services to community-based agencies 
providing public health services; and conduct a needs assessment and evaluation process to 
improve services. The Department may not meet the key deliverables of this award if these funds 
are not made available to complete this project. 

Area served: Statewide 

Source of Funds: CFDA #66.032, FAIN # K1-00162332; CFDA #93.070, FAIN # 
NUE1EH001332; CFDA#93.197, FAIN #NUE2EH01408; CFDA#66.605, FAIN# BG-OOA00731 ; 
CFDA #93.889, FAIN# U3REP190580; CFDA #93.268, FAIN# NH23IP922595; CFDA #93.940, 
FAIN # NU62PS924538; CFDA #93.069, FAIN # NU90TP922018; CFDA #93.323, FAIN # 
NU50CK000522; Other Funds (Pharmaceutical Rebates); and General Funds. 

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional 
General Funds will not be requested to support this program. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lori A. Shibinette 

Commissioner 



Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS-
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 68% Federal, 32% General

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title

1

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Rrog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Fjroq Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for FYoq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for F roq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

Sub Total $590,000 $0 $590,000

05-95-90-903510-1114 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPONSE, PH
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS, 69% Federal, 31% General

SFY
Class /

Account
Class TitI3 Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount
2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub Ass and Relief 90077410 $0 $57,500 $57,500

Sub Total $0 $57,500 $57,500

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Titif . Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts for PrDQ Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for PrDp Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for PrDp Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $180,000 $0 $180,000

05-95-90-903510-1113 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPONSE, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title. Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount
2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 90077700 $0 $20,000 $20,000

Sub Total $0 $20,000 $20,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCI
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH,
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

AL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
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SFY
Class /

Account
Class ntle Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts foi Prop Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000



2021 102-500731 Contracts for 1^roq Svc 90023320 $80,000 $0 $80,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for F̂ rog Svc 90023205 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub As!st and Relief 90023205 $0 $32,500 $32,500

Sub Total $375,000 $32,500 $407,500

05-95-90-902510.2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Preq Svc 90024600 $183,800 $0 $183,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for PrciQ Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prciq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Preq Svc 90024600 $200,000 $0 $200,000

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Preq Svc 90024600 $0 $100,000 $100,000

Sub Total $767,600 $100,000 $867,600

05-95-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIA

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU O
General, 63% Other

,L SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37%

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts fo Proq Svc 90000022 $18,450 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts fo Prog Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts fo Proq Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

.  2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $0 $7,500 $7,500

Sub Total $66,450 $7,500 $73,950

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class TitI a Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for P oq Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for P oq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for P oq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $260,000 $0 $260,000

05-95-90-901510-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH,
ADAPTATION, 100% Federal

BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Tite Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for P•oq Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for P oq Svc 90007936 $57,760 $0 $57,760

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $0 $21,007 $21,007

Sub Total $102,430 $21,007 $123,437
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05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION, 100%
Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000
102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000
Sub Total $49,000 $0 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $155,190 $0 $155,190

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 $0 $195,190

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $281,083 ($136,418) $144,665
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038010 $73,400 $94.106 $73,400

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $0 $11,250 $11,250

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038022 $0 $23,500 $23,500

Sub Total $354,483 ($7,562) $346,921

Sub Total $684,673 ($7,562) $677,111

05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, HOME VISITING

XI0 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083200 $221,990 $0 $221,990

2019 .102-500731 Contracts for. Prog Svc 90083201 $247,569 $0 .  $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083204 $90,000 $0 $90,000

Sub Total $780,559 $0 $780,559

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federal/52% General

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 $96,000

05-95-90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 $0 $60,000

Page 3 of 6



05-95-90-901510-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000

05-95-90-901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
- ASSESSMENT, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90035100 $30,515 $0 $30,515

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90035100 $0 $40,000 $40,000

Sub Total $30,515 $40,000 $70,515

05-95-90-901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
- ASSESSMENT, 100% Other - Fees

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90028000 $20,343 $0 $20,343

Sub Total $20,343 $0 $20,343

05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STD/HIV PREVENTION,
100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 90024000 $0 $97,000 $97,000

Sub Total $343,000 $97,000 $440,000

05-95-90-901010-5382 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY, AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $15,000" $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0
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Sub Total $15,000 $0 $15,000

95-042-421110-2978 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND HOUSING SUPPORTS, ADMINISTRATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND
FAMILIES, 100% Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $50,000 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95-092-920510-3382 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIOIRAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION
FUNDS, 100% OTHER FUNDS

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0. $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $140,000 $0 $140,000

Sub Total $140,000 $0 $140,000

05-95-090-903010-1901 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, ELC CARES COVID-19, 100%
Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183518 $725,000 $0 $725,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183538 $415,000 $0 $415,000

Sub Total $1,140,000 $0 $1,140,000

05-95-090-903010-1957 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, ELC-3 COMPONENTS-COVID-
19,100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183537 $0 $89,600 $89,800

Sub Total $0 $89,800 $69,800

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $56,546 $0 $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $6,839 $0 $6,839
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2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90027027 $150,000 $0 $150,000
Sub Total $2^2,935 $0 $212,935

Total $5,932,505 $457,745 $6,390,250
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state of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #8

This Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract is by and between the State
of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and JSI
Research and Training Institute, Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21, 2017 (Item #51); as amended on February 21, 2018 (Item #8), April 17, 2019 (Item #19) and
October 2, 2019 (Item #14) with Governor and Executive Council approval; as amended with Governor
approval on May 29, 2020, and presented to the Executive Council on June 24, 2020 (Informational Item
#F); as amended on June 24, 2020 (Item #43) with Governor and Executive Council approval; as amended
with Governor approval on July 31, 2020, and presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020
(Informational Item #N); and as amended on November 18, 2020 (Item #34) with Governor and Executive
Council, the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified
In the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, and Exhibit C-1 Revisions to
General Provisions, Paragraph 3, the Contract may be amended upon written agreement of the parties
and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

December 31, 2021.

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$6,390,250.

3. Modify Exhibit A Scope of Services Amendment # 3, by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit A Scope of
Services Amendment # 8 which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

4. Modify Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 3, by adding Subsection 3.16
. through 3.17, to read:

3.16 US Centers-for Disease Control and Prevention, Radon Program, Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) #66.032, Federal Award Identification (FAIN) # K1-Q0162332.

3.17 US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, NEEPS PPG - Multipurpose Grant -Lead-based
Paint, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) #66.605, Federal Award Identification (FAIN)
#BG-00A00731.

5. Modify Exhibit B-8 Amendment #7, Budget for Lead Protection, SFY 2021, in its entirety with Exhibit B-8
Amendment #8, Budget for Lead Protection, SFY 2021, which Is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.

6. Add Exhibit B-12 Amendment #8, Budget for Food Protection, which is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.

7. Add Exhibit B-13 Amendment #8, Budget for EPA State Indoor Radon Grant, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

8. Add Exhibit B-14 Amendment #8. Budget for Climate and Health Adaption Monitoring Program, which Is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

9. Add Exhibit B-15 Amendment #8, Budget for Lead Poisoning in Young Children In High Risk Communities
and Populations Grant Program, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Add Exhibit 8-16 Amendment #8, Budget for NEEPS PPG - Multipurpose Grant -Lead-based

JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. Contractor Initials
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Paint (EPA Funds), which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Add Exhibit B-17 Amendment #8, Budget for MRC Preparedness and Response Program, which
is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

11. Add Exhibit 8-18 Amendment #8, Budget for Lead Program, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

12. Add Exhibit B-19 Amendment #8, Budget for Immunization, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

13. Add Exhibit B-20 Amendment #8. Budget for HIV, which is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.

14. Add Exhibit B-21 Amendment #8, Budget for Public Health Emergency Preparedness, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein;

15. Add Exhibit B-22 Amendment #8, Budget for Preparedness and Response Program SPY 2021,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

16. Add Exhibit B-23 Amendment #8, Budget for HIV - Pharmaceutical Rebates, which is attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

17. Add Exhibit B-24 Amendment #8, Budget for Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC)
Travelers Health Grant SPY 2022, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-A08 Page 2 of 4

Contractor Initials

Date
5/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C00414683968

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment # 8 remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

5/18/2021

Date

-DocuSlgned by:

a/. "TiUcy
—846P63eF5eF04C8...

Name: Patricia m. Tilley

Title:
Interim Di rector

5/18/2021

Date

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

—OocuSlgntd by:

-^Fe50C21F4SE»439...

Name: Katie Robert

Title:
Di rector

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

RFP-2018-OPHS-03-PUBLIC-A08
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

■DocuSlwed t>y;

5/19/2021
O5CA9202E32C<AE...

Dili Name: hiu .Irius
Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #8
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Exhibit A, Amendment #8

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to All Services

1.1. The Contractor will submit a detailed description of the language assistance sen/ices they will
provide to persons with limited English proficiency to ensure meaningful access to their
programs and/or services within ten (10) days of the contract effective date.

1.2. The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future legislative action by" the New Hampshire
General Court or federal or state court orders may have an impact on the Services described
herein, the State Agency has the right to modify Service priorities and expenditure
requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve compliance therewith.

1.3. The Contractor shall provide a broad range of public health professional support services
including, but not limited to:

1.3.1. Conducting needs assessments.

1.3.2. Develop and implement prevention-focused training programs.

1.3.3. Providing logistical support for conferences and meetings.

1.3.4. Providing technical assistance ensuring subject matter experts are available to
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), Division of Public Health
Services (DPHS) contractors.

1.3.5. Developing educational materials.

1.3.6. Developing and implementing evaluation plans.

1.3.7. Assisting the Department with updating strategic plans.

1.3.8. Maximizing the efficient use of resources.

1.3.9. Overseeing programs as directed by the Department.

1.3.10. Conducting HIV and Hepatitis Community Vulnerability Assessments.

2. Scope of Work

2.1. Develop and Implement Needs Assessments

2.1.1. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (M1ECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.1.1.1. In consultation with MIECHV/MCH staff, facilitate a training needs assessment
for eleven (11) MIECHV contracted home visiting sites.

2.1.2. Infections Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care

2.1.2.1. The Contractor shall conduct a needs assessment to determine service needs

among affected populations. The Contractor shall:

2.1.2.1.1. Gather information from People Living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA)
as well as from their families and caregivers in order to identify
common themes and trends through qualitative data gathering

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A. Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
d/b/a Community Health Institute 5/18/2021
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processes that will yield:

2.1.2.1.1.1. Qualitative feedback for the needs assessment.

2.1.2.1.1.2. Survey questions to be utilized in a questionnaire
that will be conducted to targeted statewide
populations including, but not limited to individuals
who:

2.1.2.1.1.2.1. Are in or out of HIV medical care.

2.1.2.1.1.2.2. Have comorbidities that may
include but are not limited to

Tuberculosis, Sexually
Transmitted Diseases, Hepatitis
C, Mental Illness, and/or
substance use disorders.

2.1.2.1.2. Create statistical reports that reflect results of the survey.

2.1.2.1.3. Analyze the data to obtain information to generate
recommendations.

2.1.2.1.4. Share preliminary results with the Bureau of Infectious Disease
Prevention, Investigation and Care Services (ID-PICS) Section in
order to obtain input for final recommendations that will be
submitted to the Department.

2.1.2.1.5. Ensure that priority PLWHA populations are included in the Needs
Assessment.

2.1.2.2. The Contractor shall identify the extent to which services identified" in the
inventory of resources are accessible, available, appropriate, affordable and
acceptable to PLWHA. The Contractor shall:

2.1.2.2.1. Estimate capacity of how much of each service can be provided.

2.1.2.2.2. Assess capability of how well providers provide services,
including expertise of agency staff and its accessibility.

2.1.2.2.3. Develop and implement a provider survey, in collaboration with
the BIDC ID-PICS Section as approved by the Department, to
determine capacity and capability to deliver services identified in
the resource inventory.

2.1.2.3. The Contractor shall assess service gaps/unmet needs of PLWHA and provide
a written report that includes both quantitative and qualitative data on:

2.1.2.3.1. Service needs.

2.1.2.3.2. Resources.

2.1.2.3.3. Barriers.

2.1.2.4. The Contractor shall conduct a thorough assessment of unmet needs for
PLWHA who know their status but are not enrolled in primary care services.

— DS

We
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2.1.2.5. The Contractor shaii make recommendations to the Department based on
quantitative and quaiitative data on service needs, resources and barriers to
assist with setting priorities and allocating resources.

2.1.3. HIV Comprehensive Needs Assessment (HIV-CAN)

2.1.3.1. The Contractor shall conduct an HIV Comprehensive Needs Assessment (HIV-
CAN) that is in compliance with the rules, regulations and policies outlined by
U.S. Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA, the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the Department.

2.1.3.2. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable responsibilities outlined in the
HRSA National Monitoring Standards, as instructed by the Department.

2.1.3.3. The Contractor shall ensure the HIV-CAN process is compliant with needs
assessment principles and strategies outlined in the Ryan White HIV/AIDS
Program Part B Manual and by the Department.

2.1.3.4. The Contract shall ensure the HIV-CAN includes all specific components as
outlined and detailed by HRSA, CDC and the Department including but not
limited to:

2.1.3.4.1. . Epidemiologic Overview.

2.1.3.4.2. HIV Care Continuum.

2.1.3.4.3. Financial and Human Resources Inventory.

2.1.3.4.4. Assessment of Needs, Gaps and Barriers.

2.1.3.4.5. Data Access. Sources and Systems.

2.1.3.5. The Contractor shall produce a document that includes all five (5) components
outlined above.

2.1.4. Epidemiological Profile

2.1.4.1. The Contractor shall maintain regular contact with the Department throughout
the life of the contract through:

2.1.4.1.1. Quarterly in-person meetings with Department staff;

2.1.4.1.2. Weekly emails and/or telephone calls.

2.1.4.2. The Contractor shall review HIV surveillance data, as provided by the BIDC,
and create an epidemiological profile report for Department review.

2.1.4.3. The Contractor shall ensure the epidemiological profile report:

2.1.4.3.1. Summarizes pertinent information including but not limited to
prevalence, incidence, and unmet need data by:

2.1.4.3.11. Age.

2.1.4.3.1.2. Gender.

2.1.4.3.1.3. Race/ethnicity.

2.1.4.3.1.4. Transmission mode.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
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2.1.4.3.1.5. Geographic area.

2.1.4.3.2. Identifies descriptive trends in HIV and associated comorbidities
since case reporting by name began in 2005.

2.1.4.4. The Contractor shall create a profile that projects the status of the HIV
epidemic, statewide, over the next three (3) to five (5) years, and includes and
comorbidities, which may include, but is not limited to:

2.1.4.4.1. Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs).

2.1.4.4.2.- Tuberculosis (IB).

2.1.4.4.3. Hepatitis associated with the HIV/AID epidemic in NH.

2.1.4.5. The Contractor shall provide community population estimates, in writing, to the
Department that include, but are not limited to:

2.1.4.5.1. The number of Individuals diagnosed and living with HIV/AIDS
within each Public Health Region.

2.1.4.5.2. A comparison of the rates and percentages for the state.

2.1.4.5.3. A description of individuals at-risk for HIV infection based on rates
of sexually transmitted diseases.

2.1.4.6. The Contractor shall provide a draft report of an epidemiological profile to the
Department in an electronic format acceptable to the Department for review
and approval no later than January of 2020.

2.1.4.7. The Contractor shall publish the epidemiological profile in compliance with
state and federal security and confidentiality guidelines and DPHS Data
Release Policy, ensuring clients cannot be identified as a result of the
published data.

2.1.4.8. The Contractor shall provide an assessment of service needs in an electronic
format that is acceptable to the Department for review and approval no later
than May 2021.

2.1.4.9. The Contractor shall present options for meeting service needs by:

2.1.4.9.1. Maximizing identified resources.

2.1.4.9.2. Identifying barriers to resources.

2.1.4.9.3. Overcoming identified barriers, including coordinating Ryan White
and HIV prevention services with other health care delivery
systems.

2.1.4.10. The Contractor shall present recommendations for improving service
delivery, bridging gaps and reducing duplicative services within the Ryan White
and HIV Prevention service delivery system, as appropriate. The Contractor
shall:

2.1.4.10.1. Provide a written assessment of service gaps and unmet needs
in an electronic format acceptable to the Department for
Department review and approval no later than October 2020.

— 03
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2.1.4.11. The Contractor shall make recommendations for future gap analysis with
emphasis on perceived and unmet needs statewide. The Contractor shall:

2.1.4.11.1. Develop a strategy for meeting training, education and capacity
needs of HIV providers, as identified by the assessment of service
gaps/unmet needs.

2.1.4.11.2. Provide a written strategy for meeting the needs of HiV providers,
as identified by the assessment of service gaps and unmet needs,
in an electronic format acceptable to the Department for review
and approvai no later than August 2021.

2.1.4.12. The Contractor shall make an in-person presentation on the final
Epidemiological Profile report to the Department no later than August 2021.

2.2. Develop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs

2.2.1. General Training Requirements

2.2.1.1. The Contractor shall consult with Department subject matter experts to develop
and/or implement program-specific training programs.

2.2.1.2. The Contractor shall ensure training programs are based on adult learning
theories utilizing various training modalities in order to maximize reach.

2.2.1.3. The Contractor shall ensure training modalities include, but are not limited to:

2.2.1.3.1. in-ciassroom/virtual sessions.

2.2.1.3.2. Web-based training.

2.2.1.3.3. Train-the-trainer sessions.

2.2.2. Food Protection Section (FPS)

2.2.2.1. The Contractor, in consultation with the FPS staff, shall develop training
curricula for FPS staff and Food Service Establishment (FSE) inspectors in
municipalities that are classified as self-inspecting.

2.2.2.2. The Contractor, in consultation with FPS staff, shall develop training curricula
for staff from state agencies that conduct food safety inspections as one
component of a more comprehensive operational inspection, which includes,
but is not limited to:

2.2.2.2.1. The Department of Environmental Services Youth Camp
inspection staff.

2.2.2.2.2. The Department of Heaith and Human Services Health Facilities
Licensing staff who Inspect child care centers, nursing homes and
assisted living faciiities.

2.2.2.3. The Contractor, in consultation with FPS staff, shall develop training curricula
for Food Service Workers including, but not limited to individuals who work in
or for:

2.2.2.3.1. Restaurants.

2.2.2.3.2. Retail food stores. ns

2.2.2.3.3. Schools.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
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2.2.2.3.4. Caterers.

2.2.3. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.2.3.1. The Contractor shall develop and implement training programs for RPHN
emergency preparedness coordinators

2.2.3.2. The Contractor shall develop and implement training programs for individuals
who are engaged in regional PHEP planning and response, including but not
limited to;

2.2.3.2.1. Local municipal officials.

2.2.3.2.2. Healthcare preparedness personnel.

2.2.3.2.3. Volunteers.

2.2.3.3.,The Contractor shall participate in the State Training and Exercise Program
(STEP) workgroup that is convened by the Department.

2.2.4. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

2.2.4.1. The Contractor shall support the outreach and education activities of the
program's Health Promotion Advisor as they pertain to the medical and early
childhood education community.

2.2.5. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program {MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.2.5.1. The Contractor shall develop and Implement an annual training plan that
includes, but is not limited to"

2.2.5.1.1'. Site-specific training plans.

2.2.5.1.2. Pre- and Post-evaluations of trainings.

2.2.5.1.3. A minimum of two (2) training opportunities are offered to
MIECHV-funded home visiting sites per year.

2.2.5.1.4. Technical assistance, which may include creating a written
manual for using online developmental screening sites, creating
standardized letters and providing training.

2.2.6. Climate and Health Adaption

2.2.6.1. The Contractor shall provide consultation services on weather and climate
adaptation via a maximum of two (2) one-hour meeting per month for a
maximum of two (2) regional public health networks partners, in coliaboration
with the Department, to review and improve evidence-based interventions that
are designed to reduce the health impacts of extreme weather events, which
may include:

2.2.6.1.1. Extreme heat.

2.2.6.1.2. Cold temperatures.

2.2.6.1.3. Seasonal storms.

2.2.6.1.4. Other changing climate conditions that may resultpin individual

Qi
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injury, illness or death.

2.2.6.2. The Contractor shall implement a resilience-building process In a defined
physical location (e.g. neighborhood, town, city), in collaboration with the
Department and local residents that is based on measures of community
resilience to natural disasters. The Contractor shall ensure activities are:

2.2.6.2.1. Focused on community resilience, including outcome and
process metrics for public health impacts, which may Include, but
are not limited to, injuries or mental health and are feasible to
collect at the town or regional level

2.2.6.2.2. Activities will be based on a prior community resilience white
paper created by the Department and Antioch NE University that
defines national standards for population vulnerability and
resilience.

2.2.6.2.3. Implemented in a phased approach to gather and present findings
that will be available in a written report.

2.2.6.3. The Contractor shall implement tick-safe practices training course to teach
instructors how to provide education sessions to target audiences in two (2)
regions of the State or online, ensuring each session has a duration of at least
three (3) hours. The Contractor shall ensure the training courses are:

2.2.6.3.1. Developed via a set of adult learning principles to ensure target
audiences understand the materials and are confident in teaching
the materials:

2.2.6.3.2. Provide learners with opportunities for feedback on the
instructors, content and application;

2.2.6.3.3. Adapt existing educational materials, as approved by the
Department, from Tick Free NH, the Centers for Disease Control
(CDC), or_ other sources in order to meet the learning needs of
target audiences;

2.2.6.3.4. Evaluate all training programs to measure competencies of
participants, such as pre-post surveys of knowledge; and

2.2.6.3.5. Provide participants with teaching materials that include an
instructor guide; slide deck; tick spoons; tick ID cards; insect
repellents; storage bin; and other materials, as needed.

2.2.7. Radon Program

2.2.8.1. The Contractor shall plan and implement social media campaigns which shall
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include:

2.2.7.1.1. Radon awareness training for new home buyers;

2.2.7.1.2. Radon awareness training for real estate professionals; and

2.2.7.1.3. Radon awareness for real estate development contractors.

2.3. Provide Logistical Support for Conferences, Meetings and Planning Groups

2.3.1. General Logistical Support for Conferences

2.3.1.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support, as approved by the
Department, for conferences that may include, but is not limited to:

2.3.1.1.1. Convening, facilitating, and documenting meetings of each
conference planning team.

2.3.1.1.2. Developing the conference agenda in coordination with planning
teams.

2.3.1.1.3. Compiling e-mail lists to promote conferences using addresses
supplied by members of the planning team.

2.3.1.1.4. Designing and electronically publishing conference brochures,
"Save the Date" announcements and other marketing materials
as funding allows.

2.3.1.1.5. Designing the layout and printing materials for conference
attendees.

2.3.1.1.6. Coordinating logistics with speakers.

2.3.1.1.7. Coordinating logistics with vendors and supporting their logistical
needs during conferences.

2.3.1.1.8. Providing operations support during conferences, including but
not limited to:

2.3.1.1.8.1. Registering attendees.

2.3.1.1.8.2. Coordinating IT needs.

2.3.1.1.8.3. Coordinating with the conference site staff.

2.3.1.1.8.4. Conducting other activities typically associated with
conference support.

2.3.1.1.9. Compiling data from evaluation forms completed by attendees,
analyze data and provide written reports to programs.

2.3.1.1.10. Receiving payment from vendors, which shall be utilized for
supporting conferences with any additional funding to be utilized
for activities funded by the program sponsoring the conference.

2.3.1.1.11. Facilitating reservations and logistics of each conference site.

2.3.1.1.12. Reporting all costs and income generated for each conference to
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the program funding the conference.

2.3.2. General Logistical Support for Committees and Planning Groups

2.3.2.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support, as approved by the
Department, for conferences committees and planning groups that may
include, but is not limited to;

2.3.2.1.1. Convening, facilitating, and documenting meetings, including
those of subcommittees, work groups or similar bodies.

2.3.2.1.2. Developing meeting agendas in coordination with Department
staff.

2.3.2.1.3. Disseminating announcements of meetings to members and
posting publicly, as requested by the Department.

2.3.2.1.4. Maintaining contact information for all members of
committee/planning groups, including subcommittees,
workgroups or similar bodies.

2.3.2.1.5. Maintaining existing websites to inform members and the public
of the purpose, membership and activities of planning groups and
committees.

2.3.2.1.6. Coordinating logistics with speakers.

2.3.2.1.7. Coordinating logistics with vendors and supporting their logistical
needs during conferences.

2.3.2.1.8. Providing operations support during meetings, including but not
limited to:

2.3.2.1.8.1. Registering attendees.

2.3.2.1.8.2. Coordinating IT needs.

2.3.2.1.8.3. Coordinating with site staff.

2.3.2.1.8.4. Publishing minutes.

2.3.2.1.8.5. Conducting other activities typically associated with
meeting support.

2.3.2.1.9. Compiling data from evaluation forms completed by attendees
analyze data and provide written reports to programs.

2.3.3. Healthcare Acquired Infections

2.3.3.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for up to eleven (11) meeting
per year of the Antimicrobial Resistance Advisory Workgroup (ARAW).

2.3.3.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the annual
Antimicrobial Stewardship Symposium for up to 400 attendees, which includes,
but is not limited to providing continuing education credits.

2.3.4. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

2.3.4.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Nev^g^land Lead
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Coordinating Committee (NELCC), which includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.4.1.1. No more than (12) regular meetings of the full NELCC.

2.3.4.1.2. No more than two (2) committee/workgroup meetings per year.

2.3.4.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for a minimum of
one (1) regional dinner meetings each of which shall have capacity for 120
attendees.

2.3.4.3. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Statewide Lead Advisory
Committee which includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.4.3.1. No more than two (2) meetings of the full committee.

2.3.5. Climate and Health Adaption

2.3.5.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for a minimum of one (1)
meeting having a minimum duration of four (4) hours, for an estimated thirty
(30) state-level partners that are members of the Climate and Health Advisory
Council. The meeting may be in-person or virtual.

2.3.5.2. The Contractor shall implement and maintain a web-based collaboration portal
accessible to Advisory Council members that includes all materials relevant to
council meetings and work products.

2.3.6. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.3.6.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the NH HIV Planning Group
(HPG), which includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.6.1.1. A maximum of six (6) regular meetings of the full HPG.

2.3.6.1.2. A maximum of (30) committee/workgroup meetings per year.

2.3.6.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support, which includes
providing continuing education credits to attendees, for the bi-annual NH STD,
HIV, Hepatitis, TB conference for up to 250 attendees.

2.3.7. Immunization Program

2.3.7.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the annual Immunization
Conference for approximately 400 attendees.

2.3.8. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.3.8.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the annual NH
Statewide Preparedness conference for up to 800 attendees.

2.3.10. Radon Program

2.3.10.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Radon Program in the

development and coordination of a new Radon Stakeholders Group, which

includes, a maximum of two (2) virtual meetings.
2.4. Provide Technical Assistance

2.4.1. Public Health Emergency Preparedness
• DS

2.4.1.1. The Contractor, in consultation with Department subject mat(ei)^perts, shall

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibil A, Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
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provide technical assistance to three (3) discrete groups directed toward
meeting national standards described in the U.S. Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention's (CDC) Public Health Preparedness Capabilities (March 2011)
and subsequent editions;

2.4.1.1.1. DPHS/Emergency Services Unit (ESU) preparedness staff.

2.4.1.1.2. Public health preparedness coordinators at the 13 organizations
providing Regional Public Health Network services. Teaching
assistance will be available to both individuals and as a group.

2.4.1.1.3. Medical Reserve Corps units recognized by the registered with
the U.S. Surgeon General, Office of the Civilian Volunteer Medical
Reserve Corps, to support recruitment, training and deployment
of the MRC volunteers.

2.4.1.2. The Contractor shall provide professional staff to support the Department's
COVID-19 response based on requests from the Division of Public Health
Services (DPHS), including but not limited to:

2.4.1.2.1 Ensuring that staff deployed attend all trainings requested by DPHS.

2.4.1.2.2 Conducting an After Action Review of the initial DPHS response
from December 2019 to March 2020.

2.4.1.2.3 Submitting an After Action Report and Improvement Plan based on
the After Action Review.

2.4.1.2.4 Conducting disease investigation and contact tracing.

2.4.1.3 The Contractor shall ensure that the professional staff:

2.4.1.3.1 Have the appropriate licensure, certification, and skills to meet the request
made by DPHS.

2.4.1.3.2 Work the minimum hours requested by DPHS.

2.4.1.3. Submit all documentation regarding hours worked and other documentation
requested.

2.4.2. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.4.2.1. The Contractor, in consultation with Department subject matter experts, shall
identify and coordinate the availability of technical assistance providers to
DPHS contractors and service provider agencies.

2.4.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section

2.4.3.1. The Contractor shall provide Continuous Quality Improvement technical
assistance through site visits, webinars, and phone consultations to support
local implementing agencies funded by DPHS that seek accreditation from the
Healthy Families America accreditation board.

2.4.3.2. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance to agencies that provide
development screening services by providing support to online screening tools

— OS

, ̂
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accessed by families.

2.4.4. Immunization Program

2.4.4.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance to the Department on strategies
to establish an Immunization Coalition that includes, but is not limited to:

2.4.4.1.1. Organizing external stakeholders identified by the Department to assist
with developing:

2.4.4.1.2. Methods to foster communication; and

2.4.4.1.3. Education and outreach tools and materials.

2.4.4.2. Utilizing communication methods, education and outreach tools that target
stakeholders who include, but are not limited to:

2.4.4.1.2.1. Medical Professionals.

2.4.4.1.2.2. Parents.

2.4.4.1.2.3. Seniors.

2.4.4.1.2.4. Other members of the public.

2.4.4.1.2.5. Other entities engaged in promoting immunizations.

2.4.5. Radon Program

2.4.5.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance for the collection of radon
information and data that includes, but Is not limited to:

2.4.5.2. New Hampshire municipalities with existing building codes for radon
resistant new construction (RRNC).

2.4.5.3. The estimated number of radon mitigations for existing homes per year.

2.4.5.4. The estimated number of radon tests performed in New Hampshire per
year.

2.5. Develop and Produce Educational Materials

2.5.1. General Standards for Educational Materials

2.5.1.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with Department subject matter experts,
develop and/or produce educational materials on topics identified by DPHS
staff.

2.5.1.2. The Contractor shall obtain Department approval prior to distribution of any
produced materials and ensure all materials produced give credit to the funding
source utilized to create the materials.

2.5.1.3. The Contractor shall ensure all materials are developed in accordance with
CDC recommendations specified in Simply Put: Guide to Developing Easy-To-
Understand Materials, CDC July 2010.

2.5.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (HHLPPP)

2.5.2.1. The Contractor shall develop educational materials, in collaboration with the
HHLPPP, that:

2.5.2.1.1. Include information that increases knowledge arjd^derstanding
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
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of:

2.5.2.1.1.1. Lead-safe work practices.

2.5.2.1.1.2. Keeping children safe from lead hazards.

2.5.2.1.2. Target clinicians, contractors, and families.

2.5.3. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.5.3.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with the Department, maintain and
update the NH HIV Planning Group (HPG) website.

2.5.3.2. The contractor shall in consultation with the Department, develop and
conduct, a statewide education campaign effort for testing and prevention of
COVID-19 among travelers. The Contractor shall:

2.5.3.2.1. Create and disseminate printed, poster and website
materials on the availability and access of the following, which
shall include but is not limited to:

2.5.3.2.2. COVID-19 testing.

2.5.3.2.3. Quarantine guidance.

2.5.3.2.4. Guide on prevention of COVID-19 during travel.

2.5.3.2.5. Distribute the materials to all travel hubs in New Hampshire,
which shall include, but is not limited to:

2.5.3.2.6. Airports.

2.5.3.2.7. Bus stations.

2.5.3.2.8. Highway gas stations.

2.5.3.2.9. Other ports of entry, as directed by the Department.

2.5.3.2.10. Distribute personal protective materials, which includes but
is not limited to, facemasks and hand sanitizer, as purchased by
the Contractor.

2.5.3.2.11. Ensure all materials have a graphic design label as approved
by the Department.

2.6. Develop and Implement Evaluation Plans

2.6.1. In consultation with DPHS subject matter experts, develop evaluation plans that clearly
outline goals, objectives, activities, outputs, outcomes, and performance measures.

2.6.2. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.6.2.1. The Contractor shall monitor implementation of the current MIECHV
Continuous Quality Improvement Plan

2.7. Update Strategic Plans

2.7.1. General Assistance with Strategic Plans os

2.7.1.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with Department subject rir^iter experts,
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
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assist the Department with;

2.7.1.1.1. Updating pre-existing strategic plans.

2.7.1.1.2. Outlining goals, objectives, activities, outputs, outcomes, and
performance measures for various programs.

2.8. Maximize the Efficient Use of Resources

2.8.1. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services (IDPICSS)

2.8.1.1. The Contractor shall facilitate reimbursements of costs incurred by
approximately five (5) public members of the HPG to attend out-of-state
conferences identified by the Department as well as mileage costs to attend in
state meetings.

2.8.1.2. The Contractor shall procure and supply prevention supplies as determined by
the IDPICSS to a minimum of six (6) clinics funded by the IDPICCS to provide
testing and treatment for sexually transmitted infections and human
Immunodeficiency virus.

2.8.1.3. The Contractor shall procure, manage and disperse prevention and self-testing
supplies for NH residents, as directed by the Department.

2.8.1.4. The Contractor shall develop and maintain an online ordering system that
enables NH residents to order prevention and self-testing supplies.

2.8.2. Public Health Preparedness

2.8.2.1. The Contractor shall provide access to E-Studio, a web-based collaboration
system to the Regional Public Health Networks and the Department.

2.8.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH|

2.8.3.1. The Contractor shall support a minimum of two (2) MIECHV-funded home
visiting agency staff selected by the Department to attend a national
conference.

2.8.3.2. The Contractor shall research and identify-methods to increase utilization of
postpartum visits by home visiting families.

2.9. Conduct HIV and Hepatitis Community Vulnerability Assessments

2.9.1. Methodology & Data Assembly

2.9.1.1. The Contractor shall design methodology that includes but is not limited to:

2.9.1.1.1. Working with the Department's Bureau of Infectious Disease
Control (BICD) to organize and engage a stakeholder group to
provide input on the vulnerability assessment design, methods,
expected output and outcomes.

2.9.1.1.2. Reviewing current literature that describes similar Vulnerability
Assessments in order to inform the study design.

2.9.1.1.3. Working with the BICD to coordinate technical assistance
available from the Center for Disease Control an;jLPj^vention for

kr
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Study design and interpretation of results.

2.9.1.2. The Contractor shall assemble data, which includes, but is not limited to
working with the BICD to develop data use agreements, as applicable, to obtain
data for the assessmerit to include data on;

2.9.1.2.1. Overdose mortality and morbidity.

2.9.1.2.2. Emergency medical service and emergency department
utilization.

2.9.1.2.3. Incidence of blood borne infections associated with non-sterile
drug injection.

2.9.1.2.4. Demographic data, Medication Assisted Treatment capacity.

2.9.1.2.5. Other substance-use related treatment capacity.

2.9^1.2.6. Controlled drug prescription rates.

2.9.1.2.7. Public safety data;

2.9.1.3. The Contractor shall conduct an analysis to facility resource targeting with
geographical context, to the extent such data is available.

2.9.1.4. The Contractor shall ensure any work performed complies with all state rules,
and state and federal laws, as required, to safeguard the confidentiality of the
information, and to comply with 42 CFR part 2, as applicable.

2.9.2. Conduct and Apply Findings of Vulnerability Assessments

2.9.2.1. The Contractor shall conduct analyses for the Vulnerability Assessment, which
includes, but is not limited to:

2.9.2.1.1. Completing statistical analyses following design and modeling
procedures as defined in collaboration with the Stakeholder
Group;

2.9.2.1.2. Working with the BICD and the Stakeholder Group to review
interim findings;

2.9.2.1.3. Refining the analysis, as necessary and possible, with additional
data, methodological variations or innovations; and

2.9.2.1.4. Completing the analysis for different sub-geographies of the state
as determined in conjunction with BICD and the Stakeholder
Group.

2.9.2.2. The Contractor shall disseminate and apply findings of the Vulnerability
Assessment by:

2.9.2.2.1. Producing jurisdictional maps identifying high-risk areas identified
through the assessment process.

2.9.2.2.2. Distributing findings to key stakeholders in formats that support
action.

2.9.2.2.3. Presenting at public health and healthcare provider meetings.
DS

2.9.2.2.4. Creating fact sheets or report cards for geographfcgj^b-regions of
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New Hampshire.

2.9.2.2.5. Publishing findings in professional journals.

2.9.2.2.6. Using the findings from the assessment to assist the Department
in the development of plans that strategically allocate prevention
and intervention services.

3. Performance Measures & Deliverables

3.1. Performance Measures

3.1.1. The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2.2,
Develop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs, as follows:

3.1.1.1. A minimum of 85% of participants rate training programs as not less than
'Very Good' in evaluation surveys.

3.1.2. The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2.3,
Logistical Support for Conferences. Meetings and Planning Groups as follows:

3.1.2.1. A minimum of 85% of conference planning committee members rate
conference logistical support for conferences as not less than Very
Good' in evaluation surveys.

3.1.2.2. A minimum of 85% of conference participants rate the elements
pertaining to conference logistics as not less than Very Good' in
evaluation surveys.

3.1.2.3. A minimum of 85% of workgroup participants rate elements pertaining
to workgroup logistics as not less than Very Good' in evaluation
surveys.

3.1.2.4. A minimum of 85% of planning group members rate meeting logistics as
not less than Very Good' in evaluation surveys.

3.1.3. The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2.4,
Provide Technical Assistance, as follows:

3.1.3.1. A minimum of 90% of all requests for high-priority consultation services
are responded to within twenty-four (24) hours.

3.1.3.2. A minimum of 90% of all requests for high-priority technical assistance
are responded to within twenty-four (24) hours.

3.1.4. The Contractor shall identify barriers to meeting performance measures on a semi
annual basis and provide a corrective action plan that:

3.1.4.1. Identifies barriers to success.

3.1.4.2. Includes a work plan for mitigating barriers.

3.1.4.3. Includes a timeline in which compliance with performance measures will
be met.

3.1.5. The Contractor shall ensure that following performance outcomes and measures
are achieved and monitored throughout the contract period to measure the

^  OS
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effectiveness of the agreement;

3.1.5.1. 100% of staff deployed have the appropriate licensure, certification, and
skills.

3.1.5.2. 100% of staff deployed submit all required documentation.

3.2. Deliverables

3.2.1. Needs Assessments

3.2.1.1. The Contractor shall conduct training needs assessments for eleven
(11) MIECHV home visiting sites.

3.2.1.2. The Contractor shall provide a written report to the Department no later
than June 1, 2021, of recommendations that result from the needs
assessment conducted to determine service needs for PLWHA.

3.2.1.3. The Contractor shall provide the HIV-CAN to the Department no later
than March 30. 2021.

3.2.1.4. The Contractor shall participate in quarterly in-person meetings with
Department staff.

3.2.1.5. The Contractor shall maintain ongoing communication with the
Department by weekly e-mail or telephone contact from the contract
effective date through the contract completion date.

3.2.1.6. The Contractor shall provide a draft report of the epidemiological profile
to the Department for review and approval no later than June 30. 2021.

3.2.1.7. The Contractor shall provide a written assessment of service gaps and
unmet needs with the Ryan White and HIV Prevention service delivery
system to the Department for review and approval no later than
November 31, 2021.

3.2.1.8. The Contractor shall provide a written strategy for meeting the needs of
HIV providers as identified by the assessment of service gaps and
unmet needs no later than August 31, 2021.

3.2.1.9. The Contractor shall make an in-person presentation of the final
Epidemiological Profile report to the Department no later than June 30,
2020.

3.2.2. Prevention-Focused Training Programs

3.2.2.1. The Contractor shall facilitate two (2) 1-day Renovation, Repair and
Painting Training programs in New Hampshire's high-risk communities.

3.2.2.2. The Contractor shall ensure a minimum of two (2) training opportunities
are offered to MIECHV-funded home visiting sites per year.

3.2.2.3. The Contractor shall conduct a minimum of two (2) training sessions on
tick-safe practices that target audiences in different regions of the state,
ensuring each session has a maximum duration of three (3) hours.

3.2.3. Logistical Support for Conferences. Meetings and Planning Groups

3.2.3.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for elev( mj^^l) meetings
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per year of the ARAW.

3.2.3.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for twelve (12) meetings
oftheNELCC.

3.2.3.3. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for two (2) NELCC
committee workgroup meetings.

3.2.3.4. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support at the
Health Homes annual conference for 300 attendees.

3.2.3.5. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for a
minimum of one (1) regional dinner meetings of the Healthy Homes and
Lead Poisoning Prevention Program, each of which have capacity for
120 attendees.

3.2.3.6. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for a minimum of one (1)
meeting having a minimum duration of four (4) hours for state-level
partners that are members of the Climate and Health Advisory Council.
The meeting may be in-person or virtual.

3.2.3.7. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for semi
annual conferences - learning exchanges for up to fifty-five (55) staff at
MIECHV contracted sites.

3.2.3.8. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for two (2)
in-person or virtual statewide or regional trainings of staff at MIECHV
contracted sites.

3.2.3.9. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for six (6) regular
meetings of the full HPG per year.

3.2.3.10. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for thirty (30) HPG
committee workgroup meetings per year.

3.2.3.11. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the bi
annual NH STD, HIV, Hepatitis, TB conference, each of which has
capacity for up to 250 attendees.

3.2.3.12. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the annual
Immunization Conference, which has capacity for 400 attendees.

3.2.3.13. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the annual NH
Statewide Preparedness Conference for up to 800.

3.2.4. Conduct and Apply Findings of Vulnerability Assessments
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute. Inc. dfb/a

BIdderfContractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for Food Protection

(fi/eme of RFP)

Budget Period: July 1,2021 - December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages S3.420.D0 $ 3.420.00 The federally approved

2. Employee Berwhts S1.13S.44 $  1.135.44 Negotiated indirect cost
3. Consultants «  . Kate >lgreefflent (NICKA)

4. Equipment: (Includes Rentals. Repair & Maintenance, Purchase &
Depreciation)

Training Institute. Inc

S. Supples: Ondudes supples for Education, Lab. Pharmacy. Medical. Office) $184.16

(33.211 d salary) and
S  164.16 other general operating

5/13 Sent via DocuSign )  . costs to support project

7. Occupancy S383.04 $  383 04 incmaing

8. Current Expenses Ondudes Telephwte, Postage. Subscriptions. Audit &
Legal. Insurance, Board Expenses) $307.80

general office supplies,
teiccommunicatjoria and

9. Software $  - Informaiion systems

10. Marlceting/Communications $  - accounting arx) payroll.

11. Staff Education and Trairting $68.40 $  68.40 human resources and staff

12. Sut>contracts/Aareements 9  . oeveiopmeni. ana general

13. Ott>er (spedTic details mandatory):

S  1.002.00

$  • nntv inf*Klino Ivilirlnv
S  ■ sick and vacaliorx
$

$

$

S $  1.019.16 S  1.019.16

TOTAL S  6,480.84 S  1,019.16 $ 7,500.00 1

JSI Research Traming Institute. Inc.
Exhibit B-t2 Amendment ttS. Budget for Food Protection
RFP-201&-OPHS-03-PUBUC-01-A08
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a

Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: Radiological Health

(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 • December 31, 2021

Line Item

1. Total SalaryAft/ages

2. Employee Benefits

3. Consultants

4. Equipment; (includes Rentals, Repair &
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation)

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for Education. Lab,
Pharmacy, Medical, Office)

6. Travel

7. Occupancy

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone, Postage,
Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, Insurance, Board
Expenses)

9. Software

10. Marketing/Communications

11. Staff Education and Training

12. Subcontracts/Agreements

13. Other (specific details mandatory):

TOTAL

Direct Indirect Total Allocatlon'Method for

Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

$15,141.57

$5,027.00

$726.80

$1,695.86

$1,362.74

$302.83

$  11,231.02

$

$  35,487.82

$  4.512.19

$  4,512.19

$ 15,141.57

$  5,027.00

$  726.80

$  1,695.86

$  1,362.74

$  302.83

$

$ 11,231.02

$

The federally approved
Negotiated Indirect Cost

■ Rate Agreement (NICRA)
•for JSI Research and

Training Institute, Inc.
.includes fringe benefits
(33.2% of salary) and
other general operating

costs to support project

'activities including
'occupancy, equipment,
general office supplies,
telecommunications and

.other current expenses,

.information systems,
accounting and payroll,
human resources and staff

'development, and general
"administrative support

■costs. The approved basis
-for application of the
.NICRA is on salaryAvages
.only including holiday, sick
and vacation.

$  4,512.19
$ 40,000.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct

JSI Research Training Institute, Inc.
Exhibit B-13 Amendment #8, Budget for EPA State Indoor Radon Grant
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08
Page 1 of 1
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12. bu6tdidiacl»IAgte«ii>eoU t  8.I2L.00 t 0,126.00
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5

1

1

?
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i
i
I
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holi4oy. akk ana)

%
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%

t
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TOTAI. t  tl.lMHd t  i.titAd 6 21.007.00
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Exhibit B-1S Amendment #8. Budget for Lead Poieoning In Your>g Chfldren in High Risk CommurHties and Populations Grant Program

DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-6AFC-4B1C-8B84-C0041468396B

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a

Bidder/Contractor Name: Communitv Health bistfti/te

Budget Request for CDC Lead

(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: July 1,2021 -December31. 2021

Line Item

Direct

Incremental

Indirect

Fixed

Total Allocation Method for

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages 35.076.95 $  5.078.95 tne federsty approved

2. Employee Benefits $1,686.21 $  1.686.21 Negotiated Indtrect Cost

3. Consultants $
Rats Agreement (NtCRA)
(or JSI Research and

Training Institute. Inc.
.includes frv>ge twneTiis
(33.2% of salary) and
other ger>eraf operating

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &

Maintenance. Purchase & Depreciation)

5. Supples: (indudes supples for Education. Lab,

Pharmacy, Medical. Office) $243.79 $  243.79

S. Travel $ costs to si.q>port prefect

7. Occupancy $568.84 $  568.84 activities including

d. Current Expenses (includes Telephone. Postage,
Subscriptions. Audit & Legal, Insurance. Board

Expenses) $457.11 $  457.11

general office supplies,
telecommunications and

9. Software $ intormaiion systems.
10. Maiketinq/Comfflunicalions $ accounting arxf payroQ,

11. Staff Education and Training $101.58 $  101.58 human resources and siafl

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ develoixnent. and general

13. Other ispectfK details mandatory): $

Educstionai Outreach $ 1,599.99 $  1,599.99
$

$ only induding hdktoy.
$ sick and vacation.

$

$

$

$ . $  1.513.53 $  1,513.53

TOTAL $ 9,736.47 $  1,513.53 $ 11,250.00 1

indirect As A Percent of Direct 15.5%

JSI Research Traning Institute, Inc.
Exhibit B-15 Amendment tt9. Budget for Lead Poisorvng in Young Children
in High Risk Communities and Populations Grant Program
RFP-2018-OPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08

Page l of l Page 1 of 1

5/18/2021



ExhiW B-16 Amendment M. Budget for NEEPS PPG - Multipufpose Grant -Lead-baaed Paint (EPA Funds)

DocuSigrt Envelope ID: 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSi Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a
Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for EPA Lead

(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: July 1. 2021 • December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct

Incrementai

Indirect

Fixed

Total Ailocation Method for

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages 510,789.48 5 10.789.48 The federaBy approved

2. Employee Benefits $3,582.11 $ 3.582.11 Negotiated Indkect Cost

3. Consultants 5 -

for JSI Research and

Trdrang Institute. Inc.
tncardes fringe benefits
(33.2% Of saiacy) and other
general operating costs to

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair S
Maintenance. Purchase & Depredation) 5

5. Supplies: Ondudes supplies for Education. Lab.

Pharmacy. Medical, Office) S517.90 S 517.90

6. Travel 5 -
support project sctMiies

7. Occuparxry SI.208.42 5 1,208.42 including occupancy.

6. Current Expenses (indudes Telephone. Postage.
Subscriptions, Audit & Legal. Insurance, Board
Expenses) 5971.05 S 971.05

supplies.
telecorrvnunications and

9. Softvrare 5 - Information systems.

10. Marketing/Communications S - accounting and payrofl.

11. StafTCducation and Training $215.79 S 215.79 human resources arxl staff

12. Subcontracts/Agreements S -

developmeni. and general

13. Other (specific details mandatory): 5 -

Educational Outreach S  2,999.99 5 2.999.99
for appBcaticn of the
N1CRA is on salaryhvages
only Including holiday, sick

$ -

S •

5 - and vacation.

5 -

$ -

$ -

$ 5 3.215.27 5 3,215.27

TOTAL $  20,284.74 S 3,215.27 S 23,500.00 1

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 15.9%

JSI Research Training Institute. Inc.
ExhIMi 8-16 Amendment #8. Budget for NEEPS PPG - Multipurpose Grant
-Lead-based Paint (EPA Funds)

RFP-201&.DPHS-06.PUBLIC-01-A08

Page 1 of i

Contractor tnitals.

Page i of i
Date

5/18/2021



B-17 Amendmw* n. eudgw ler URC Pr*paiMn«tt and RMpenM Pregnm

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6998D882-SAFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Servkee

JSl Research S Training bisthute. Inc. dlbla
BIdderfCentraetorName: Communiiv Health bistlniie

Budget Reeueal lor MRC

(NMttelRFP)

Budget Period: July t. 20Z1 - December )1. 2021

Line Item

Direct

Ineremenul

Indirect

Ftxad

Teial APecatien Method lor

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Tctal Selarvrwaoes SS.ITO.Od 3 5.170.00 TharManth tpfa'aa
2. Emotirree Benefits St 718.44 3  1.716.44 Hagacalad Indaae Can

X Conn,Rants Rala agraaman |iaCR4)

t. EquipmefS: (includes RersRs. Repab &
Maintenance. Purchase i Oetwedatlonl

Trailing Inataila. He.

S. Supples: (Includes supples lor Educallon. lab.
Phamucv. Medical. Offleei 3248.18 3  248.16

()X2%nltaiwr)and
atrw ganaral aeamng

6. Travel 3$aoo 3  50.00 CDftti ta Mppait prciact

7. Oeci.-pancv 3879.04

t. Current Eipenses (includes Telepnene. Postage.
Subserlptlens, Audit A LegM. Insurance. Beard
Expenses) 34«S.)0 3  465.30

ganam enca supgkat.
MaccrmwracaOant and

9. Solbewe j

10. MarS.eUndrCommuiications ) accavong and poyroi.
11. Siafl Education and Tnlnino 3IO3.40 3  103.40 rtumen raaourcat and naff

12. Subconttads/Aoraantinls sai'dcigrrianL and gaaiaral

13. Other (leecifledeiailt mandatory): s

Meettrio t Training Sicodes 3  127,00 3  127.00 lor apeScaOan al lha

nlCRA h an lataryhvagai
aaOr Incbding hoMay, sKk
ans vacation.

3 3  iMM 3  1.540.66

TOTAL 3  8.4S9.M 3  1.540.86 3 10.000.00
Indlrtcl As A Percent el Direct

JSl Reseerch Trtlring tnstKule. Inc.
Ejtnioa B-17 Amendment (S, Budget lor IMRC Pregarednets end Response Ptogrem
RPP-mBOPHStO-PUBtX-OI-AOS
Page 1 el 1 Page I el t

Contraaet Miab

57W7021
Data



OocuSign Envelope ID: 6998D882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B
ExMM e-IS AmanomM C8. BudQM tor L*M Pio^tm

Naw HampsMra Dapartnam ot HaaMt and Human San4ca*

JSI Rasaarch S Training tnatttuta. Inc. d/Wa
BMdarfComraeterNama; CemmtmitvHaaltli tiMlnna

Budgal Ragrraai lor Laad •OcnaialFunda

(HtmtoffVP)

Budgal Parted: FY21

LIrta Kcm

Oiract Indiraci Total Aiecatien Matnod lot

Incramental Fbtad tedlmctrFInd
t. T«al SalatviWaaea 820 I9S76

Z Emetevaa Banafa* 80 704 K 8 6 704 8.3 ttepcdtlM Indlioci CoU
3, Consutama 8  Hal* AoraomoH (HICRA1
*. Equiptnara: fncludat Retaah, RapM &
Mairaenanca. Purchasa S Dadtadalianl

lar JSI Hataarcn art)

TraMng InsMM. Mc.

S. Supplat: <lncluda> tuppnaa for Education. Lafi.
Pharmaev. MadKal Offleai 8869.37

(33.7«alulary) and

8100.00
T. Occuoanev 82.261J7 8 2 281.87 aea-i-iinearang
8, Currant Eapanaai (Includas Tatepnena, Poitaga.
Subaerlptloni. AudK & Legal. Iniuranea. Board
Eipanaaal 81.817.87

«eeiipane>. •aapmea.

grwral ortca auoptai.
liiifnmmiinicaUaiii and

9. SoWwara

10. MarV.alinoiCammunlcatlettt

11. Staff Education and Training 8403.91 8  403 91 "untan i**oijrc*« and ttat
12. SuPcordractVAvaamaras j  eaidaoniira. and panaral
13. Othar (ipacaic datadi mandatory): .  - adddraauatna M^pwt

Educational Outraacff 8  88 638.01

8  and yaeaben.

8

8

8

»
TOTAL 1 % 81.887.87 8 8.018.19 8 94.108.00 1

JSI Raseircn Training Insittuia. Inc.
E<niM Amendtnen cs, Buogai lor Lead Progrvn
RFP-20l»OPHS-(»-PUaJOOI-Ai38
Paga I «(I

Paga ■ W I
Cantraeter Miab

"57W2021



DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B
Exhibit B-19 Amendment K. Budget for Immunization

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/bfa

Bidder/Contractor Name; Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: Immunization

(NameofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

Line item

Direct

Incremental

Indirect

Fixed

•Total Allocation Method for

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages S14.473.69 $ 14,473.69 The federally approved

2. Employee Benefits $4,805.26 $ 4,805.26 Negotiated Indirect Cost

3. Consultants $ -

Rale Agreement (NICRA)

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &

Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) $
Training Institute. Inc.

includes fringe benefits
(33.2% of salary) and

other general operating

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for Education. Lab.
Pharmacy. Medical, Office) $694.74 $ 694.74

6. Travel $ . costs to support project

7. Occupancy $1,621.05 S 1,621.05 activities Including

6. Current Expenses (includes Telephone. Postage.
Subscriptions. Audit & Legal, Insurance. Board
Expenses) $1,302.63 S 1,302.63

occupancy, equipment,

general office supplies,
telecommunications ar>d

other current expenses,
9. Software s -

10. Marlceting/Communications $5,000 s 5.000.00 accounting and payrofl.

11. Staff Education and Training $289.47 s 289.47 human resources end staff

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ -
development, artd general

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $ -
administrative support

s .

costs. The approved

basis for application of the

NICRA is on salaryAvages
only including holiday, sick

s -

s .

s -

s -

s -

$ -

-

s $  4.313.16 $ 4,313.16

TOTAL $  28,186.85 $  4,313.16 $ 32,500.00 t
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 15.3%

JSI Research Training Institute. Inc.
Exhibit B-19 Amendment #8. Budget for Immunization

RFP-2018.DPHS-03-PUBLIC.01-A08

Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of1
Contractor Initals

5/18/2021
Date



DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C'B684C0041468396B

Exhibit B-20 Amendment #8, Budget for HIV

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a

Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: HIV • CDC
(Name ofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct Indirect

Incremental Fixed

Total Allocation Method for

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages $35,263.17

2. Employee Benefits 311,707.37

3. Consultants

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair &

Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation)

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for Education, Lab.
Pharmacy. Medical. Office) 31,692.63

6. Travel

7. Occupancy $3,949.47

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone. Postage.
Subscriptions, Audit & Legal. Insurance. Board
Expenses) $3,173.68

9. Software

10. Marketing/Communications

11. Staff Education and Training $705.26

12. Subcontracts/Agreements

13. Other (specific details mandatory):
Prevention Supplies $15,000.00

Capacity Building $15,000.00

TOTAL 86.491.58

$  10.508.42

$  10,508.42

$  1,692.63

$ 35,263.17 The federally approved

$ 11.707.37 Negotiated Indirect Cost Rale
j  I Agreement (NICRA) for JSI

Research and Training Institute,

.  Inc. includes fringe t>enefits

^  (33.2% of salary) and other
general operating costs to

support project activities

5  including occupancy,
$  3,949.47 equipment, general office

supplies, telecommunications

and other current expenses,

information systems,
accounting and payroll, human

resources and staff

development, and general

administrative support costs.
The approved basis for

application of the NICRA is on

salary/wages only including
$ 15,000.00 holiday, sick and vacation.

$  3,173.68

$

$  705.26

$

$ 15,000.00

$

$ 10.508.42

$ 97,000.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 12.1%

Page l of 1

Contractor Initials: KR

Date: 5/13/2021



OocuSign Envelope 10; 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84^0041468396B

Exhibit 8-21 Amendment #8, Budget for Public Health Emergency Preparedness

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder/Contractor Name:

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Community

Health Institute

Budget Request for: EP

(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 • December 31, 2021

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Line Item Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total SalaryWages $30,100.00 $ 30,100.00 The lederally approved Negotiated

2. Employee Benefits' $9,993.20 $ 9,993.20 lor JSI Research and Training Institute,

inc. Includes fringe benefits (33.2% of3. Consultants $ .

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase & Depreciation) $

salary) and other general operating
costs to support project activities
including occupancy, equipment, general

office supplies, telecommunications and
other current expenses, information

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Office) $1,444.80 $ 1,444.80

6. Travel $ .

resources and staff development, and

general administrative support costs.7. Occupancy $3,371.20 $ 3,371.20

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.

Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal.
Insurance, Board Expenses) $2,709.00 $ 2,709.00

The approved basis for application of the
NiCRA is on salary/wages only including
holiday, sick and vacation.

9. Software $ -

10. Marlteting/Communlcations $ .

11. Staff Education and Training $602.00 $ 602.00

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ -

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $ -

Meeting & Training Supplies $  310.00 S 310.00

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ - $ 8.969.80 $ 8,969.80

TOTAL S 48,530.20 $ 8,969.80 $ 57,500.00 !

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 18.5%

JSI Research Training Institute. Inc.
Exhibit B-21 Amendment #8. Budget for Public Health Emergency Preparedness
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08

Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initals

Date
5/18/2021



DbcuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-8AFC^B1C-BB84-C0CM1468396B

Exhibit B-22 Amendment #8. Budget for Preparedness and Response Program SPY 2021

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a
Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: COVID

(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: FY21

Line Item

Direct

Incremental

Indirect

Fixed

Total Allocation Method for

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total SalaryAA/ages $215,500.00 $  215,500.00

2. Employee Benefits $71,546.00 $  71,546.00

3. Consultants $

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair &
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) s

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical,
Office) $10,344.00 $  10.344.00

6. Travel $5,000.00 $  5,000.00

7. Occupancy $24,136.00 $  24,136.00

8. Current Expenses (includes
Telephone, Postage, Subscriptions, Audit
& Legal, Insurance, Board Expenses) $19,395.00 $  19,395.00

9. Software $

10. Marketing/Communications S

11. Staff Education and Training $4,310.00 $  4,310.00

12. Subcontracts/Agreements s

13. Other (specific details mandatory): S

Meeting & Training Supplies $  550.00 $  550.00

S

s

$

s

$

$

$ $  64,219.00 $  64,219.00

TOTAL $  350,781.00 $  64,219.00 $  415,000.00

The federally approved
Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate

-Agreement (NICRA) for JSI
Research and Training Institute.
Inc. includes fringe beneflts
(33.2% of salary) and other
general operating costs to
.support project activities

including occupancy,
equipment, general office
supplies, telecommunications
and other current expenses,

■information systems, accounting
.and payroll, human resources
and staff development, and
general administrative support
costs. The approved basis for

• application of the NICRA is on
. salaryAivages only including
holiday, sick and vacation.

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 18.3%

Contractor Initials;

JSI Research Trairting Institute, Inc.
Exhibit B-22 Amendment #8, Budget for Preparedness and Response Program SFY 2021
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08
Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initais

□3,^/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

Exhibit B>23 Amendment #8, Budget for HIV • Pharmaceutical Rebates

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

1
.  Budget Request for: HIV Rebates

(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: July 1. 2021 - December 31. 2021

i  1

Line Item

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total SalaryA/Vaqes $46,157.89 $  46,157.89 The federally approved Negotiated
Indirect Cost Rate Agreement ,
(NICRA) for JSI Research and
Training Institute, Inc. IrKludes
fringe benefits (33.2% of salary)
and other general operating costs
to support project activities
induding occupancy, equipment,
general office supplies,
telecommunications and other

current expenses, information
systems, accountirrg and payrofl.

human resources and staff

development, and general
administrative support costs. The

approved basis for application of
the NICRA is on salary/wages only

induding holiday, sick and
vacation.

2. Employee Benefits $15,324.42 $  15,324.42

3. Consultants $

4. Equipment; (includes Rentals, Repair &
Maintenance, Purchase & Depredation) $

5. Supplies; (indudes supplies for Education, Lab.

Pharmacy, Medical, Office) $2,215.58 $  2,215.58

6. Travel $

7. Occupancy $5,169.68 $  5,169.68

8. Current Expenses (indudes Telephone,

Postage, Subscriptions. Audit & Legal. Insurance,
Board Expenses) $4,154.21 $  4.154.21

9. Software $

10. Marketinq/Communications $

11. Staff Education and Traininq 3923.16 $  923.16

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $

13. Other (spedfic details mandatory);- S

Assessment - incentives / services $2,300.00 $  2.300.00

Prevention Supplies $5,000.00 $  5,000.00

Capadty Building $5,000.01 $  5,000.01

$

$

$

$

$ $  13.755.05 $  13,755.05

TOTAL $  86.244,95 $  13.755.05 S  100,000.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 15.9%

Contractor Initials: KR

Date; 5/13/2021

/



DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD882-dAFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

Exhibit B-24 Amendment #8. Budget for Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Travelers Health Grant

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a
Bidder/Contractor Name; Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: COVID (Travelers)

(NameofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total SalaryAA/ages $36,736.84 $  36,736.84 federally approved

2. Employee Benefits $12,196.63
-  - "Negotiated Indirect Cost Rale$  12,19b.b3 Agrnfmr^nt (NICRA) for ,161

3. Consultants $  - Research and Trainina

4. Equipment; (includes Rentals. Repair
& Maintenance, Purchase &

Depreciation)

Institute, Inc. includes fringe
benefits (33.2% of salary) and
other general operating costs

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical,
Office) $1,763.37

including occupancy,

equipment, general office

$  1 763 37 telecommunications
6. Travel

diKJ oLIitif cuiienl expenses.

7. Occupancy $4,114.53 $  4,114.53 accounting and payroll, human

8. Current Expenses (includes
Telephone, Postage, Subscriptions, Audit
& Legal. Insurance, Board Expenses) $3,306.32

resources and staff

development, and general
administrative support costs.

^  The approved basis for$  3,306.32 appliratinn of tho NICRA is on
9. Software $  - salary/wages only including

10. Marketing/Communications 3  . holiday, sick and vacation'.

11. Staff Education and Training S734.74 $  734.74

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $

13. Other (specific details mandatory): S

Marketing $  20,000.00 $  20,000.00

$

$

$

S

$

$

$ $  10.947.58 $  10,947.58

TOTAL $  78,852.42 $  10,947.58 $  89,800.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 13.9%

JSI Research Training Institute, Inc.
Exhibit B-24 Amendment #8, Budget for Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Travelers Health Grant
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08 Contractor Initals,
Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

Da,eS/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretarj' of Stale of the State ofNew Hampshire, do hereby certify that JSI RESEARCH & TRAINING

INSTITUTE, INC. is a Massachusetts Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on February 17,

2016. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good

standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 739507

Certificate Number: 0005320658

%

■3?

o

d

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affi.xed

the Seal ofthe State ofNew Hampshire,

this 29th dav of March A.D. 2021.

William M. Gardner

Secretary' of State
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CERTIFICATE OF VOTE/AUTHORiTY

I, Joel H. Lamstcin. of the JSI Research & Training institute, inc.. ci/b/a Community Health institute, do hereby
certify that:

1. I am the duly elected President of the JSI Research & Training institute, inc.. d/b/a Community

Health Institute: *

2. By Unanimous Consent in Writing of the Board of Directors in Lieu of the 2008 Annual Meeting, the

following is true copy of one resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the JSI Research &

Training institute. Inc.. d/b/a Commiinitv'Health Institute, duly dated October 24. 20i08;

RESOLVED: Appointment of Katherine Robert as Director of the Corrimunity Health Institute

with the authority to enter into contracts and agreements binding the Corporation.

3. I further certify that the foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full

force and effect as of May 13. 2021

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as tlie President of the JSI Research & Training Institute.

Inc.. d/b/a Community-Health Instimtc this 13- day of May 2021.

La President

STATE OF New Hampshire

COUNTY OF Merrirhack

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before mc this J_3- day of May. 2021 by Joel H. Lam.stcin.

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace
My Commission Expires:
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JOHNSNO-01

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DMEANEY

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY>

9/10/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ios) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsementjs).

PRODUCER

Armfield, Harrison & Thomas, Inc. dba AHT Insurance
458 South Ave.
Whitman, MA 02382

cgNjACT Judy Yeary

Exti: (781) 447-5531 f/S2, no1:(781) 447-7230
Infmfcss- iyeary(^ahtins.com

INSURERISl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAicm

INSURER A: Federal Insurance Comoanv 20281

INSURED
JSI d/b/a Community Health Institute
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.
501 South Street

2nd Floor

Bow. NH 03304

INSURER B; Executive Risk Indemnitv 35181

INSURERC :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

iNSR

LIB TYPE OF INSURANCE
AODL
INSO

SU8R

VYVO POUCY NUMBER
POUCY EFF

IMM/DD/YYYYI
POLICY exp
IMM/OfirYYYYI UMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GE NERAL LIABILITY

)E 1 X 1 OCCUR 35873320 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

EACH OCCURRENCE
j  1,000,000

CLAIMS-MAC DAMAGE TO RENTED 5  1,000,000

MFD FXP /Aftv or»e oertool
j  10,000

PERSONAL B ADV INJURY
j  1,000,000

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER' GENERAL AGGREGATE
5  2,000,000

POLICY 1 1 [2(J LOG
OTHER; Agg $10M

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG
,  Included

X
s

A AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY

73546634 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 5  . 1,000,000

ANY AUTO

HEDULEO
TOS

/T^ciW

BODILY INJURY (Per Mrsonl s
ovweo
AUTOS ONLY

Al?^S ONLY

X
SL
AL BODILY INJURY i Per Bccklentl

X X TOOPERTY DAMAGE
(Per BcckMnl) s

s

A X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UA8

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE 79861066 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

EACH OCCURRENCE
,  20,000,000

AGGRFGATF
,  20,000,000

OED RETENTIONS s

A WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS'UABlLiTY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE I 1
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandalory InRTll ' '
11 vM. d«tcnc« under
DFSCRIPTION OF OPFRATIONS below

N/A

71733182 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

y PER OTH-
^ STATUTF FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT
j  1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE
J  1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - POl ICY IIMIT
,  1,000,000

B

A

E&O/CYBER

Directors & Officers

G46887694

61595534

11/30/2019

11/30/2019

11/30/2020

11/30/2020

GENERAL AGGREGATE

EACH OCC/GEN AGG

5,000,000

3,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORO 101, Addttioml Romiilo SchMlula, may ba attachad II more *mco it required]
It is understood and agreed that NH Department of Health and Human Services Is Included as an additional insured as respects general liability as required by
written contract per the terms and conditions of Chubb form 80-02-2367 (5-07). All forms available for your review upon request

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) ® 1988-2015 ACORO CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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JSI Research and Training Institute Inc.

Mission Statement

JSl Research and Training Insticucc was incorporated in 1987 as a 501©3 non-profit
organizadon in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Our mission is to alleviate public
health problems both in the United States and in developing countries around the world
through applied research, technical assistance and training. JSI maintains offices in Boston,
Massachusetts; Washington, D.C.; Denver, Colorado and Bow, New Hampsliire; as well as
seven overseas offices in developing nations. Since its inception, )SI has successfully
completed more than 400 contracts in the health and human ser\'icc fields.
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Community Health Institute

Mission Statement

The Coniniunit)' Health Institute's mission is to support and strengthen New Hampshire's
health care system by providing coordinated infomiation dissemination and technical
assistance resources to health care providers, managers, planners, and policy makers,
statewide. Our success translates into improved access to qualit)- health and social ser\nccs
for all New Hampshire residents.
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Consolidated Financial Statements and

Report of Independent Certified Public
Accountants

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and
Affiliates

September 30, 2019
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Grant TKomton

OMkNT TMORKTON LL»

75 Stsie SiTMi, 13" Floor

Boson, MA 021CS

D H 617 723 7900

F  *1 6177233640

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of JSI
Research & Training Institute, Inc., (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30, 2019, and the
related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management s responsibility for the financial statements.
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor s responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

OT.COM Grant Tlxxnion LLP is IM U.S. member firm of Grant Tbomion Iniemational Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and eatfi of it) member Tirms
are separate logal entities and are rwt a worldwide partnership.
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GraritTKorhton

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of JSI Research S Training Institute, Inc.
as of September 30, 2019, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Boston, Massachusetts

August 5, 2020
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

September 30, 2019

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 98,563,248

Receivables for program work 45,130,388
Field advances - program 25,188

Employee advances 184,277

Prepaid expenses 1,665,471
Total current assets 145,568,572

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 70,862

Other assets 36,945

Total assets $ 145,676,379

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and payroll withholdings $ 59,600,173
Accrued vacation 1,464,584

Advances for program work 29.722,037
Total current liabilities 90,786,794

NET ASSETS:

Without donor restrictions 54,585,599

With donor restrictions 303,986

Total net assets 54,889,585

Total liabilities and net assets S 145,676,379

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

5
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JSi Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year ended September 30, 2019

Net assets without donor restrictions

Public support and revenue

Public support:

Global Fund

Government grants and contracts:

U.S. Government

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Other grants and contracts

Program income

Contributions

In-kind project contributions

Inherent contribution

Interest Income

Total support and revenue

$  570,358,986

196,939,720

5,739,415

101,715,710

280,588

265,399

9,678,628

778,482

852,027
886,608,955

Expenses

Program services:

International programs

Domestic programs

Total p'rogram services •

Supporting services

Management and general

Fundralsing

Total supporting services

Other Expenses

Unallowable

Total other expenses

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Change in net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

818,431,255

27,263,690

845,694,945

36,428,678

2,806,595

39,235,273

288,094
288,094

885,218,312

1,390,643

46,777

53:452,165

$  54.889,585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

6
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year ended September 30, 2019

Program services Supporting services Total expenses

International

programs

Domestic

programs Total

Management

and general Fundralsing 2019

Commodities $  544,556,844 $ $  544,556,844 $  1,421 $  1,471 S  544,559,736

Freight Costs 39,652,513 - 39,652,513 - - 39,652,513

Salaries 24,532,253 12,172,719 36,704,972 11,085,659 2,353,165 50,143,796

Consultants 14,119,065 5,791,456 19,910,521 2,090,816 379,622 22,380,959

Cooperating national salaries 49,761,390 244,621 50,006,011 658,261 - 50,664,272

Travel 9,468,547 1,256,109 10,724.656 940,323 22,704 11,687,683

Allowance and training 7,052,172 46,360 7,098,532 236,650 250 7,335,432

Subgrants/Subcontracts 83,262,033 5,191,198 88,453,231 - 22,267 88,475,498

Equipment, material and supplies 4,555,167 231,216 4,786.383 300,443 - 5,086,826

Other costs 31,154,814 2,330,011 33,484,825 20,713,133 24,233 54,222,191

Information Technology 146,193 - 146,193 387,941 2,883 537,017

Non-Commodity 277,348 - 277,348 - -
277,348

Quality Assurance 184,863 - 184,863 (548) - 184,315

incidence 29,423 - 29,423 1,382 - 30,805

In-kind project expenses 9,678,630 - 9,678,630 - - 9,678,630

Depreciation - - - 13,197 - 13,197

Total expense $  818,431,255 $  27,263,690 $  845,694,945 $  36,428.678 S  2,806,595 $  884,930,218

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

7
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended September 30, 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:

Increase in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash

used in operating activities:

Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in receivables for program work

(Increase) decrease in field advances - program

(Increase) decrease in employee advances

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses

(Increase) decrease in other assets

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and payroll withholdings

Increase (decrease) in accrued vacation

Increase (decrease) In advances for program work

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of property and equipment

Inherent contribution net of cash acquired

Net cash provided by investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

1.437,420

19,685

(26,553,124)

500,547

(79,414)

(766,262)

(22,609)

28,512,414

(210,088)

(18,507,594)

(15,669,025)

(52,342)

37,427,968

37,375,626

21,706,601

76,856,647

$  98,563,248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

8
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2019

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. (the "Organization") was incorporated in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts on April 11.1979. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. provides education and research
primarily to non-profit health and human service agencies both in the United States and abroad. Current
funding is principally from the United States Agency for International Development and the United States
Department of Health and Human Services.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is the sole.member of World Education, Inc. and The Partnership
for Supply Chain Management, Inc. (Affiliates). JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is accorded with
such powers as are typical for a sole member including the power of appointment and removal of the
Affiliates' board of trustees, the right to approve amendments to the bylaws and certificate of incorporation,
and the right to approve any merger, consolidation, dissolution or transfer of substantial assets of Affiliates.

World Education, Inc. was founded in 1951 and incorporated in the state of New Jersey. Working in
partnership with community, national, and international agencies in Asia, Africa, and the United States, it
provides professional assistance in the design and implementation of non-formal adult education programs.
These programs integrate functional education with relevant problem-solving aspects of individual growth
and national development such as health, nutrition, family planning, childcare, refugee education,
agricultural practices, literacy, and income generation. World Education, Inc's financial data is consolidated
utilizing its fiscal year-end financial position at June 30, 2019.

The Partnership for Supply Chain Management (PfSCM) was incorporated on February 14, 2005 under the
laws of Massachusetts, PfSCM began operations on October 1, 2005 as a non-profit organization
established by JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. and Management Sciences for Health, Inc. On
October 11, 2018, Management Sciences for Health, Inc. discontinued their relationship with PfSCM and
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. became the sole member of PfSCM. PfSCM's financial data is
consolidated utilizing its fiscal year-end financial position at September 30, 2019.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliates are tax exempt organizations under 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and file separate unconsolidated tax returns.

NOTE B CHANGE IN CONTROL

As previously referred to in Note A, the Organization achieved a controlling interest in the PfSCM during
fiscal year 2019. This transaction was effected without the transfer of consideration, and as such, the net
assets of PfSCM as of October 11, 2018, totaling $2,778,482, were contributed to the Organization and
were recognized in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities as an inherent contribution.
Details of the transaction are as follows;

Cash and cash equivalents $ 38,206,450
Accounts receivable 2,608,518
Other assets 774,153

Liabilities (40,810,639)

$  778,482
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE C - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. as
well as World .Education, Inc. and PfSCM, its affiliates (collectively referred to as the Organization),
Significant intra-entity accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements of the Organization have been prepared utilizing the accrual basis

of accounting and include the accounts of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliates in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP). Net
assets, revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Organization and the changes thereof are classified and
reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Contributions, grants, and income whose use by the
Organization has been limited by donors or grantors to a specific time period or purpose.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results may differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all monies in banks and highly liquid investments with maturity dates of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair
value because of the short maturities of those financial instruments. Total cash held in foreign accounts
was $3,483,206 at September 30, 2019.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities (marketable investments) are measured at fair values based on quoted market prices in the
consolidated statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the consolidated
statement of activities.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment owned by the organization are reported on the basis of cost less accumulated
depreciation. Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $5,000 are capitalized. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method calculated to extinguish the book value of the respective assets
over their estimated useful lives (5-7 years) of the related assets. Property and equipment purchased with
grant funds where ownership rests with the donor is expensed at the time of purchase and is returned to
the donor or disposed of in accordance with the terms of the grant and/or donor permissions at the
conclusion of the grant period.

10
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

Revenue Recognition

The majority of the Organization's revenues are derived from contracts, cooperative agreements, and
grants with U.S. government agencies, primarily the United States Agency for International Development
and the United States Department of Health and Human Services, as well as other private foundations and
non-governmental organizations. Revenues are recognized when the Organization incurs qualifying
expenditures that are reimbursable under the terms of the contracts, agreements or grants, or in
accordance with the grantor's restrictions.

Unrestricted and restricted contributions are recognized as revenue at the date the pledge is made or the
gift is received, whichever is earlier.

Contributions received are recorded as revenue without donor restrictions, or with donor restrictions
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions are reported as restricted
support and are then released to without donor restrictions upon expiration of the time and/or purpose of
the restriction. Restricted support, whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period, is shown as
support without restrictions.

Donated Materials and Services.

Donated materials and services are recorded as in-kind project contributions at their estimated fair market
value as of the date of receipt and as an expense in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities.
Donated services are recognized if the services received create or enhance non-financial assets or require
specialized skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation.

income Taxes

' The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
is not a private foundation as described in Section 509. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The Organization has evaluated its tax positions and believes that there would be no material changes to
the results of its operations or financial position as a result of an audit by the applicable taxing authorities,
federal or state. The Organization has filed all of its known and required returns in a timely manner including
as permitted allowed extensions. Following administrative practice of the taxing authorities, the tax years
2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 remain open years subject to examination and review.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., World Education, Inc. and PfSOM file separate unconsolidated
tax returns. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and PfSCM file tax returns are based on a
September 30 year end and World Education, Inc. files its tax return based on a June 30 year end.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the consolidated statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited. Each functional classification includes all expenses related to
the underlying operations by natural classification. Natural expenses attributable to more than one
functional expense category are allocated using a variety of cost allocation techniques.

11
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

Foreign Currency Transactions

Expenses of international operations are measured generally using local currency. Expenses are translated
to USD using the first in, first out method of exchange based on the bank rate assigned at transfer. As a
result, foreign currency transaction gains and losses are negligible and are included as direct program
expenses.

Receivables for Program Work

Receivables for program work are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectable amounts through a provision for bad debt
expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection
efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. The
allowance for doubtful accounts at September 30, 2019 was $0. Included in receivables for program work
is $38,093,960 of amounts billed and $7,036,428 of amounts unbilled.

Implementation of New Accounting Standards

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities, which revises the not-for-
profit financial reporting model. ASU 2016-14 provides for additional disclosure requirements and modifies
net asset reporting. The Organization adopted ASU 2016-14 effective in the fiscal year ended September
30, 2019. As a result of the adoption of ASU 2016-14, the Organization was required to reclassify its net
assets into two categories: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. In
addition, the guidance requires enhanced disclosures about liquidity and expenses by both their natural
and functional classification, among other changes.

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The amendments in this ASU assist entities in: (1)
evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions)
within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to
other guidance; and (2) determining whether a contribution is conditional. For contributions, an entity
should follow the guidance in Subtopic 958-605, whereas for exchange transaptions, an entity should follow
other guidance (for example, Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers). Management has
adopted this ASIJ in fiscal year 2019 and there was no impact upon adoption.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which
is a comprehensive new revenue recognition standard that will supersede existing revenue recognition
guidance. The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Management is currently
evaluating the effect the provisions of this ASU will have on the consolidated financial statements.

In February 2016, the FASB Issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU
supersedes the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position for all leases with terms
longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification affecting
the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of activities. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the pending adoption of the new standard on the financial statements.

12



DocuSign Envelope ID: 6998D882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE D - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains demand deposits and money market funds at financial institutions. At times,
certain balances held in these accounts may not be fully guaranteed by the United States government. The
uninsured portions of cash and money market accounts are backed solely by the assets of the financial
institution. Therefore, the failure of a financial institution could result in a financial loss to the Organization.
However, the Organization has not experienced losses on these accounts in the past and management
believes the risk of loss, if any, to be minimal.

NOTE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment and accumulated depreciation account balances are as follows:

Accumulated

Cost Net

Furniture and equipment
Leasehold improvements

$  709,627 $  654,090 $ 55,537

45,680 30,355 15,325

$  755,307 $  684,445 $ 70,862

132,401
36,945

Depreciation expense was $13,197 for the year ended September 30, 2019.

NOTE F - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following at September 30, 2019:

Deposits $

Artwork - donated

$

Donated artwork is recorded at a discounted appraised value at the date of gift.

NOTE G - ACCRUED VACATION

In accordance with formal policies, vacation was accrued at September 30, 2019 as follows:

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. $ 1,464,584

169,346
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE H - ADVANCES FOR PROGRAM WORK

Advances for program work consist of the following at September 30, 2019:

Other - non-governmental
Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation $ 13,272,043
Various Donors 10,225,618

Global Fund 4,048,678
Doris Duke Charitable Foundation 2,175,699

$  29,722,038

Advances for program work represent refundable advances of cash received from non-governmental
organizations. They are reported as advances because there is typically a barrier placed by the granting
organization, as well as a right of return if the funds are not used in accordance with the terms of the
arrangement with the funding organization. Once the barriers are overcome and there is no longer a right
of return, revenue is recognized.

NOTE I - DEBT

Citizens Bank

World Education, Inc. has a revolving line of credit with a bank with a borrowing limit of up to $500,000. The
revolving line of credit was renewed on September 10, 2018. The loan is payable on demand. Interest is
charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate based on the LIBOR (Advantage) rate plus 2.50%. The line of credit
remains in effect until May 31, 2020 and annually thereafter contingent upon performance. The loan is
coHaterallzed by a first priority interest in all the assets of World Education, Inc. No funds were borrowed
during the year and as a result, as of June 30, 2019, the outstanding balance is $0 and no interest was
incurred on this loan during the year ended June 30, 2019.

John Snow, Inc.

World Education, Inc. has an unsecured revolving line of credit with John Snow, Inc. (a related party) with
a borrowing limit of up to $1,000,000. The loan was renewed on July 1, 2019. Interest is charged by utilizing
a fluctuating rate based on the current prime rate plus 0,25%. The loan is payable on demand and, in any
event, on or prior to June 30, 2022. The loan is not collateralized. No funds were borrowed during the year
and as a result, as of June 30, 2019, the outstanding balance is $0, No interest was incurred on this loan
during the year ended June 30, 2019 (See Note Q).

NOTE J - CONTINGENCIES

In accordance with the terms of its federal and state grants and contracts, the records of the Organization
are subject to audit. The Organization is, therefore, contingently liable for any disallowed costs.
Management believes that any adjustment which might result from such an audit would be immaterial.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-borrower (with a related party) of a demand loan with no
balance due at September 30, 2019. Management believes that the co-borrower is current on the loan and
that its collateral exceeds the balance due (See Note Q).

Provisional indirect cost rales are negotiated with the United States Agency for International Development
(AID) on an annual basis. As of September 30, 2019, actual indirect cost rates have been approved by AID
for JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. through December 31, 2014 and World Education, Inc. through
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

June 30, 2018. Based on favorable past experience, management believes the effects of changes to the
overhead rates, if any, would not be material to the consolidated financial statements.

NOTE K NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Organization received $46,777 of restricted donations. The
donations are restricted for use in specific programs and/or projects that are specified by the donor.

NOTE L - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

John Snow, Inc.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. (an exempt organization) and John Snow, Inc. {a non-exempt
corporation) purchase consulting services from each other. Mr. Joel Lamstein is President and Director of
both organizations, and is the sole stockholder of John Snow. Inc. The two companies bill each other at the
same rates that they bill the federal and state governments.

During the year ended September 30, 2019, John Snow, Inc. billed JSI Research and Training Institute,
Inc. $28,335,233 for consulting services (technical support). This amount is reflected under program
services - consulting totaling $15,311,055 and program services - other costs totaling $13,024,177 on the
consolidated statement of functional expenses. In addition, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
performed consulting services (technical support) for John Snow, Inc. totaling $7,658,189.

The two companies also share facilities and pool various overhead expenses. For the year ended
September 30, 2019, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. incurred $23,073,571 of overhead expenses
(supporting services), of which $9,292,686 was its share of John Snow, Inc. incurred costs.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-borrower with John Snow, Inc. on a commercial demand
loan-revolving line of credit with an expiration date of May 31, 2020, which allows for borrowings up to
$6,500,000. The loan is collateralized by a security agreement with a first position lien on all corporate
assets of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and John Snow, Inc. including assignment of promissory
notes and security documents between the two companies. Interest is charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate
based on LIBOR (Advantage) plus 2.00% payable monthly in arrears, which at September 30, 2019 was
3.826%. At September 30, 2019, a balance of $0 was outstanding on the loan.

During the year, the Company had various accounts payable due from and to John Snow, Inc. At
September 30, 2019, the accounts receivable balance is $0 and the accounts payable balance is $369,577.

World Education, Inc. has an agreement with John Snow, Inc. whereby John Snow, Inc. will provide
administrative and technical support as requested from time to time by WEI, on arms-length terms as
agreed by WEI and JSI. Transactions between World Education. Inc. and John Snow, Inc. for the year
ended June 30. 2019 are summarized as follows:

Administrative and technical support $ 1,561,799

Other direct charges (including rent of $871,877) 1,375.414

$  2,937,213

The agreement is on a year-to-year basis and can be terminated by either party upon 90 days written notice
to the other.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

World Education, Inc. has an unsecured line of credit with John Snow, Inc. with a borrowing limit of up to
$1,000,000 (See Note L).

Other

The Organization has an agreement with a related company to purchase services. Transactions with this
company were charged to sub-contracts expense and are as follows for the year ended September 30,
2019;

The Manoff Group, Inc. (a non-exempt corporation; 40%
owned by John Snow, Inc.) $ 686,384

$  686,384

NOTE M - RETIREMENT PLANS

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. has a defined contribution profit sharing/401(k) plan covering
substantially all its employees. Employee contributions are voluntary. The Company contributes an amount
equal to 7% of the employee's monthly earnings, funded with each month's payroll. In addition, employees
will receive a 100% match on the first 2% of contributions made to their retirement account. Employees
who are contributing less than 2% of their pay to their retirement account will automatically be enrolled at
2% either at the time of hire, or annually in July. The Plan was effective April 11, 1979. Pension expense
was $2,458,753 for the year ended September 30, 2019.

World Education, Inc. provides retirement benefits to substantially all employees under a plan. World
Education, Inc.'s contributions of 7% of employee salaries are used to purchase individual annuities.
Additional voluntary contributions may be made by the employees. Participants of the plan are fully and
immediately vested when contributions are made. Pension costs incurred by World Education, Inc. were
$360,907.for the year ended June 30, 2019.

NOTE N - COMMITMENTS

Operating Leases

The JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. leases space for general offices under operating leases
expiring from 2019 through 2026. The leases contain renewal options for periods of up to five years.

During the year ended September 30, 2019, rent expense under long-term lease obligations were
$505,419. Future obligations over the primary terms of the Company's long-term leases as of
September 30, 2019 are:

2020 $ 423,198
2021 434.419
2022 450,718
2023 396,612
2024 155,324

Thereafter 326.716

2.186,987

World Education, Inc. leases space for general offices on a year-to-year basis. Rent expense for the year
ended June 30, 2019 was $877,010.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE O - CONCENTRATION OF FUNDING

The Organization receives a majority of its funding through contracts and grants with various departments
and agencies of the federal government.

The Organization received 10% or more of its revenues and support from the following sources for the year
ended September 30, 2019:

Income received % of total income

U.S. Agency for International Development $ 165,608,943 55.9%

NOTE P - IN-KIND PROJECT CONTRIBUTIONS

The Organization receives donated materials and services consisting of commodities, facilities and
equipment, and services for use in its programs from overseas collaborative private voluntary organizations
and from foundations providing grants directly to a project. Donated materials and services totaled
$11,154,095 for the year ended September 30, 2019, and are reflected as in-kind project contributions on
the consolidated statement of activities and in-kind project expenses on the consolidated statement of
functional expenses.

These contributions satisfy part of the matching requirements needed to obtain full funding on certain U.S.
AID grants. During the year ended September 30, 2019, the following donated materials and services
received by the Organization have been used to fulfill matching requirements on active grants:

AIDSFree $ 6,334,951
Tanzania CHSS 301,174
Timor Leste RBHS 329,437
Ghana HIV/AIDS 112,512
Madagascar CCH 1,204,366
Ethiopia TRANSFORM 1,396,190

Laos 13,531

Uganda 50,015

Zimbabwe 3,250

OUTCOMES 1,235,558

Mozambique 173,111

$ 11,154,095

NOTE QS LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The Organization maintains a policy of structuring its financial assets to be available as its general
expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. Given the project-based nature of the
Organization's,work, the annual budget is structured to break even and ensure that there are sufficient
inflows to cover budgeted outflows each year. Any use of the Organization's reserve, which is minimal, is
subject to management's review and approval..
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JSi Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

The following reflects the Organization's financial assets as of September 30. 2019, reduced by amounts
not available for general use within one year due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 98,563,248
Receivables for Program Work 45,130,388
Total Financials Assets Available Within One Year 143,693,636
Less Donor Restricted Assets 29.722.037

Total Financial Assets Available to Management for General Expenditures
Within One Year $ 113.971,599

The Organization also has two committed lines of credit totaling $8 million, which it could draw upon in the
event of an unanticipated liquidity need.

NOTE R - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through August 5, 2020, the date on which the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. The COVID-19 pandemic, whose effects first
became known in March 2020, is having a broad and negative impact on commerce and financial markets
around the world. The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the Organization's operational and financial
performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and
its impact on the Organization's funding agencies, employees and vendors, all of which at present cannot
be determined. Accordingly, the extent to which COVID-19 may impact the Organization's financial position
and changes in net assets and cash flows is uncertain and the accompanying consolidated financial
statements include no adjustments relating to the effects of this pandemic.
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KATHERINE ROBERT, MPA
JSI Research Training Institute, Inc. krobcrt@jsi.cont
501 South Street 2'^Jloor, Bow, New Hampshire 05204 \ (60S) 573-3221

Education

Universitj' oi-New Hampshire, Durham, New Hampshire
Master ofPublic Administration, 2009
Bachelor of Arts in Political Science, 2006

Experience

JSI Research & Training institute, Inc.. Bow, New Hampshire
Regional Director. August 2019 to present
Responsible for overall functionalit>' and performance of JSI Northern New England team and office operations; ensures
alignment of JSI N^E activities with the JS! Health Services Division priorities and vision; provides supervision and support to
staff in order to promote morale and work quality.

Consultant, December 2007 to present
Provide technical assistance, training and evaluation to health and human service organizations to support the development of
effective public health and health care systems.

Highlights of Relevant Projects

NH Homo Visiting Program Supports and Services Jtdy 2015 to present Oversee and coordinate seven scopes of
work building capacity for the NH Home Visiting Program and its sub-recipient agencies implementing the Healthy
Families America model, funded by the federal Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program
(MIECHV). Act as statewide training coordinator for the Healthy Families America home visitors. Conduct annual
needs assessment, identify subject-matter e.\pert trainers, and engage in continuous dialogue with agencies to most
effectively provide training and technical assistance resources. Develop and implement a statewide needs assessment,
and provide consultation to the NH Home Visiting Task Force. Oversight of additional scopes of work include
implementation of continuous quality improvement plan for local implementing agencies, marketing and multi-media
campaign development, and post-partum visit utilization pilot research project.

Behavioral Health for Childhood Trauma Recover)' Needs Assessment July 2018 to August 2019 Provide project
direction and oversight to a needs assessment aimed at prioritizing areas of need to bolster New Hampshire's capacity to
provide behavioral health services to support trauma recovery for children who have e.\perienced abuse. Facilitate
Advisory Panel meetings to solicit expert feedback from leaders from relevant statewide and local agencies.

Northern New England Healthy Equit)' Workgroup February 2018 to present Participate in an internal workgroup
whose purpose is to create a welcoming, inclusive work environment to maximize work and life potential for JSI staff
and the clients we serve. The committee aims to empower staff and supervisors to practice equity as a core value,
promote equitable recruitment and hiring practices, and strengthens JSI's position as a leader in increasing health equity.
Develop and deliver staff trainings relevant to equity issues, including cultural competency.

Environmental Health Integration Team Strategic Facilitation March 2019 to August 2019 Provide expert
facilitation and strategic planning support to the newly created Environmental Health Integration Team, an initiative of
the Division of Public Health Services. Develop agenda and activities to elicit team input on development of purpose
statement, and goals, and facilitation of workgroups in developing strategies aligning with identified goals.

Healthy Start EPIC Center December 2014 to Ma}'20l9 Provide technical assistance and training to Healthy Start
grantees to ensure program effectiveness in achieving the goals to.reduce infant mortality and health disparities, and
improve perinatal health outcomes. This project focuses on providing comprehensive and innovative capacit)' building
assistance to community-based grantees, measuring project success by the degree to which grantees achieve core
competencies essential for effective implementation of the Healthy Start model and institutionalize a culture ofQI and
evaluation based on a foundation of documented program effectiveness. Primary responsibilities include coordination of
technical assistance.

K.Robert
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Trauma Informed Care for Early Childhood Scr>'lccs (T1 ECS) Training Coordination July 2014 to June 2017
Engaged subject matter experts and early childhood service professionals from around the state to complete a Train the
Trainer exercise and subsequent 50+ community trainings to train over 600+ professionals ser\'ing young children and
their families. Worked with technical staff to translate the in-pcrson training curriculum to an e-learning format, and with
subject matter experts to develop and facilitate a learning collaborative to train interested professionals in becoming early
childhood trauma consultants.

Nutrition and Physical Activity Sclf-Asscssmcnt for Child Care (NAP SACC) Services May 2012 to June 2013
Recruited and hired qualified consultants to implement NAP SACC in targeted NH communities. Provided technical
assistance to consultants during the project period through program recruitment support, logistical support, and
implementation support. Conducted an evaluation of past NAP SACC interventions from the perspective of trained sites
and trainers.

Tobacco and Obesity Policy Project June 2010 toJanuaiy20l2 Provided project management support, and worked
with NH DHHS Obesity Prevention Program and Tobacco Prevention and Control Program staff and partners to assist in
the development of strategies and creation of trainings and materials for licensed childcare settings, schools, and
workplaces to develop and adopt evidence-based guidelines around nutrition, physical activity, screen time, and tobacco
exposure. Conduct qualitative research to inform process.

Southern New Hampshire University, Manchester, New Hampshire
Member. Public Health Advi.iory Council, 2018-prcscnt
Advise SNHU to support its Council of Education for Public Health Accreditation application process.

NH Health & Equity Partnership, Concord, New Hampshire
Diver.sity and Cultural Competence trainer, April 2018-present
Participated in a train the trainer session to qualify in offering diversity and cultural competence trainings for wide range of
organizations.

Rivicr University, Nashua, New Hampshire
Adjunct Faculty, September 20l6-.January20l8
Developed the curriculum for and instructs the online capstone for the undergraduate Public Health program.

Professional Associations

NH Public Health Association, Past President

•  Board of Directors / Executive Committee - 2012 -2018

•  Human Resources Committee, 2015 -2018

•  Communications Committee, 2012-2018

NH Home Visiting Task Force

•  Member, 2015-2019

American Public Health Association

•  Member, 2013-Present

NH Public Health SerN'ices Improvement Council
•  Member, 2016-present

Computer Skills
Proficient in Adobe InDesign CS5.5, Adobe Illustrator CSS.5, Microsoft Word, Excel, and Publisher.
Working knowledge of Microsoft Access, QuickBooks, Adobe Photoshop, and SPSS.
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LoRi J. Walter, CMP
JS! Research A Training Institute Inc., 501 South Street. 2"^ I'loor lori_\valler@jsi.com
Bow, New Hampshire 03304 (603) 573-3306

Education

ASHWORTH University, Norcross, Georgia
A.S.. Business Management

Convention Industoy Council, Washington, d.C.
Certified Meeting Professional (CMP) designation 2005

Professional Career Development Institute, ashwoktii Universi ty, Norcross, Georgia

Certified in Bridal Consulting. 2003
Certified in Travel tS- Tourism. / 99S

New Hampshire Technical Institute, Concord, New Hampshire
Coursework in hospitality sales A management, hotel management, and convention planning. 1999-200 /

Experience

JSI Rcscnrch »& Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Community Health Institute, Bow, NH
Training ct Pvent Manager. .July 2007 to present

Continuing Nursing Education Coordinator .Januaty 2012 to pre.sent
Manages JSCs continuing nursing education (CNE) accreditation through the Northeast Multi-State Division of
Continuing Education. Works with JS! staff to develop programs that adhere to the strict NEMSD and American Nursing
Association guidelines for CNE approval. In addition, works with JSI staff on researching and developing programs that
adhere to other accreditation guidelines such as continuing medical education, social \vorker education, licensed drug
and alcohol counselors, prevention specialists, etc.

. Partnership for Public Health Virtual Event Logistics .July 2020 • Pre.tent
Event manager for the Partnership for Public Health's virtual Annual Meeting. Due to COVID-19 the Partnership for
Public Health (PPH) has had to reschedule their in-person Annual Meeting and pivot to a virtual event. PPH has
contracted the event team in the Bow, NH office to guide them through a creative planning process, develop marketing
strategics and create promotional campaigns, and manage the technical aspects of their virtual event.

NH HIV Planning Croup (HPG) July 2017- Prc.ient
Project director for the NH HPG through a contract with the NH Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of

,  Infectious Disease. Project management, budgeting, client relations, and overseeing the project and the project team.
Provides logistical support for committee meetings, trainings, and special events including a biennial conference. World
Aids Day activities, training to health and community professionals on issues such as HIV, and iransgender health.

NH Race & Equity May 2018 to present
Projcci director for the NH Race and Equity project funded by the Endowment for Health. Works closely with the
Endowment's program director to establish processes, and manage logistics for si.x workgroups. The workgroups bring together
community members and professionals from various sectors to help develop action plans to address racial inequities in NH. JSI
staffarc also managing the logistics or the Endowment's second NH Race & Equity Symposium being held in April 2019.

Public Health Emergency Preparedness Training and Technical Assistance July 2007 to present
Provides conference and training logistics management for the Public Health Emergency Preparedness Technical
Assistance and Training projects funded by the NH DHHS and NH Homeland Security and Emergency Managements
(HSEM) to provide training and technical assistance to public health emergency planning partners in New Hampshire's
Public Health Regions. As part of the Technical Assistance and Training project, provides training logistics for
contracted training, workshops and events as well as conference management for the one-day NH Emergency
Preparedness Conference held annually for over 900 attendees, speakers and vendors. In addition, manages logistics for
the NH Integrated Emergency Volunteer Training Conference held annually for 200 emergency volunteers. Also
provided conference logistics for the 2010 Functional Needs Conference for 150 participants.

L. Walter I
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NH Governor's Summit on Substance Misuse November 2015 -July 2016
Provided conference management for the one-day NH Governor's Summit on Substance Misuse held in May 2016 for
800+ attendees, speakers and vendors. Services included promotion, registration, fiscal management, e.xhibitor
solicitation, planning committee management, speaker coordination, CEU management, set-up and day-of onsite
management.

Marketing the Immunization Message in NH July 2010 to present
Provides project support and conference logistics for the NH DHHS Immunization Program's annual NH Immunization
Conference. The conference team provides promotion, registration, fiscal management, exhibitor solicitation, planning
committee management, speaker coordination, CEU/CME management, set-up and day-of onsite management. The goal
of the conference is to educate healthcare providers on immunization specific topics.

NH Center for Excellence January 2009 to present
Provides logistical and administrative support for a statewide technical assistance resource center for evidence-based
practice in substance abuse services. The Center establishes a base of evidence-based practices in prevention, developing
a learning collaborative of networks and practitioners to engage in systems change to support evidence-based practice,
and establishes data dissemination systems to ensure that data is both an input to and output of evidence-based practice.
An expert panel endorses evidence-based practice selections, outcome measurement designs, and the process by which
promising practices may develop a base of evidence of effectiveness in New Hampshire.

Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program July 20t4 - present
Primary responsibilities include working with the New England Lead Coordinating Committee to coordinate the biennial
New England Lead Conference, as well working with the HHLPPP to coordinate regional dinners and other events to
promote the program initiatives. In 2018, work also included event management for the NH Healthy Homes Conference.

Uniform Data System for the Bureau of Primary Care September 2008 to 2014
Serves as a training logistics coordinator for a major initiative to collect 'Uniform Data System' (UDS) information from
all BPHC funded sites across the country. Responsibilities include coordinating training logistics with the training
coordinator, host primar)' care associations (PCAs) and trainers, compilation and distribution of training materials to the
host PCAs, and compiling and summarizing training evaluations.

Uniform Data System for the Indian Health Services Urban Indian Health Program September 2008 to'2014
Serves as a training coordinator for a major initiative to collect 'Uniform Data System' (UDS) information. The UDS is a
standardized reporting system that provides consistent information about the administrative, financial and clinical perfomiance
of 34 UIHP funded grantees nationwide. Responsibilities includes coordinating several annual one or two day trainings
around the United States, informing grantees of training in their area, registering grantees, trainer travel arrangements,
facility site selection and logistical management, compilation and distribution of training materials, and compiling and
summarizing training evaluations.

Prescription Drug Strategy Summit August -November 2011
Provided project management and event logistics management for the October 2011 Prescription Drug Abuse Strategy
Summit which brought together 165 stakeholders to address NH's prescription drug abuse epidemic. The goal of the
summit was to gather stakeholder input for the Prescription Drug Abuse Plan which goes before the Governor in
December 201 1.

Child <& Family Scn'ices Adolescent Substance Abuse Treatment Program October 2007 to August 20II
Provided administrative support and data management ser\'ices for Child and Family Services (CFS) for the CSAT
funded Assertive Adolescent and Family Treatment (AAFT-2 and AAFT-3) projects. Data management activities
include: Acts as the liaison between Chestnut Health Systems, CSAT and CFS data systems, provides ongoing technical
assistance and support in setting up and maintaining the ABS/GAIN data collection systems, compile and report on
client satisfaction survey upon discharge from ASAT program, ongoing data monitoring and technical assistance,
conduct process and outcome evaluation activities, evaluation tool development, data collection training and support for
CFS staff as needed to maintain quality data, SPSS and Access database development, creating client tracking systems,
web based GPRA data entry, data cleaning and analysis, and report writing.

L. Walter 2
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JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Community Health Institute

Key Personnel

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from

this Contract

Amount Paid from

this Contract

Katherine Robert Director 120,000 25% 30.000

Alyson Cobb Consultant/Task Lead 89,850 90% 80.865

Lori Walter Consultant/Task Lead 70,040 30% 21,012



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEAL TH SER VICES

Lori K. Sblbinette HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
Coramlisloner 603-27M50I 1-800^52-3345 Ext 4501

Fax: 603-271-4827 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Lisa M. Morris www.dhhs.nh.gOV

Director

October 7, 2020

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorabte Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Public Health
Services, to enter into an amendment to an existing Sole Source contract with JSI Research
and Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institute (VC#161611-B001), Bow, NH to
continue providing a broad range of support services across a number of public health programs,
by increasing the price limitation by $323,546 from $5,193,959 to $5,517,505 with no change to
the contract completion date of June 30, 2021 effective upon Govemor and Council approval.
95% Federal Funds. 5% Other Funds (Radiological Health Fees).

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21.2017, Item #51.
It was subsequently amended with Govemor and Council approval on February 21, 2018, Item
#8; April 17, 2019, Item #19; October 2, 2019, Item #14; and June 24, 2020, Item #43. It >A/as
amended with Governor approval on May 29, 2020, as presented to the Executive Council on
June 24, 2020, as Informational Item #F; and amended with Governor approval on July 31, 2020,
as presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020, as Informational Item #N.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021. with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because Amendment #2 increased the total price limitation
by more than ten percent (10%) of the original contract value.

The purpose of this request is to support the Radon Program in the development and
delivery of stakeholder engagement; public outreach and education; and an inventory of existing
municipal policies and ordinances. The Contractor will help coordinate and support the delivery
of two radon prevention trainings sessions that will focus on outreach and education for real estate
professionals. In addition, the Contractor will conduct an inventory of existing policies and
ordinances at the municipal level for radon in new construction, mitigation and testing of public
buildings.

The Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (HHLPPP) is requesting the
Contractor to provide continued support with:

The Department of Health and Human Services'Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opj>orlunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorat>le Council

Page 2 of 2

1) Overseeing the logistics of regular meetings of the New England Lead Coordinating
Committee;

2) Ongoing outreach and education to stakeholders that include medical providers,
families living in pre-1978 properties with children 72 months and younger, contractors, and
landlords; and

3) Overseeing the logistics of New Hampshire's annual Environmental Health
Conference.

For the Immunization program, the Contractor will establish an Immunization Coalition
with the goal of developing education and outreach tools for medical professionals and the
general public.

The Department will have four (4) meetings with the Contractor, two (2) committee
meetings and two (2) regional meetings to monitor the development and implementation of the
radon program.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request there will be reduced access
to outreach and education for stakeholders and at risk families across New Hampshire relative to
radon, climate change, and lead's impact on the health of those that live in New Hampshire.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.197, FAIN # NUE2EH001408; CFDA # 66.605, FAIN# TBD;
CFDA #66.032, FAIN # K1-00162330; CFDA #93.268, FAIN # NH23IP922595.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional
General Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. Shiblnette

Commissioner



Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal, 26% General

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

-  Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

Sub Total $590,000 $0 $590,000

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $180,000 $0 $180,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $80,000 $0 $80,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023205 $0 $70,000 $70,000

Sub Total $305,000 $70,000 $375,000

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $183,800 $0 $183,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

Sub Total $767,600 $0 $767,600
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05-95-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified^
Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $18,450 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

Sub Total $66,450 $0 $66,450

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000
Sub Total $260,000 SO $260,000

05-95-90-901510-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90007936 $57,760 $0 $57,760

Sub Total $102,430 $0 $102,430

05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION, 100%
Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 $0 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $155,190 $0 $155,190

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 $0 $195,190-

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $111,795 $169,288 $281,083,

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc TBD $40,000 $33,400 $73,400
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Sub Total $151,795 $202,688 $354,483

Sub Total $481,985 $202,688 $684,673

05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, HOME VISITING
XI0 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083200 $221,990 $0 $221,990

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083201 $247,569 $0 $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083204 $90,000 $0 $90,000

Sub Total $780,559 $0 $780,559

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federal/52% General

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/-

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 $96,000

05-95-90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 $0 $60,000

05-95-90-901510-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 100% Other

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000
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05-9S-90-901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
-ASSESSMENT. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90035100 $0 $30,515 $30,515

Sub Total $0 $30,515 $30,515

05-95-90.901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
- ASSESSMENT. 100% Other - Fees

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90028000 $0 $20,343 $20,343

Sub Total $0 $20,343 $20,343

05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STD/HIV PREVENTION,
100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

Sub Total $343,000 $0 $343,000

05-95-90-901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $15,000 $0 $15,000

95-042-421110-2978 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND HOUSING SUPPORTS. ADMINISTRATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND
FAMILIES, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $50,000 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0
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Sub Total $50.000 $0 $50.000

05-95-092-920510-3382 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIOIRAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION
FUNDS, 100% OTHER FUNDS

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $140,000 $0 $140,000

Sub Total $140,000 $0 $140,000

05-95-090-903010-1901 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. ELC CARES COVID-19, 100%
Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183518 $725,000 $0 $725,000

Sub Total $725,000 $0 $725,000

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $56,546 $0 $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $6,389 $0 $6,839

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90027027 $150,000 $0 $150,000

Sub Total $212,935 $0 $212,935

TOTAL $5,193,959 $323,546 $5,517,505

Page 5 of S
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

Sir

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #7 to the Public Health Professional

Support Services Contract

This 7^ Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as "Amendment #7") is by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human
Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and JSI Research and Training Institute,
Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a Massachusetts
nonprofit corporation with a place of business at 501 South Street, 2nd Floor. Bow, NH 03304.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21, 2017 (Item #51), as amended on February 21, 2018 (Item #8), as amended on April 17, 2019
(Item #19) as amended on October 2, 2019 (Item #14), as amended with Governor approval on May 29.
2020, as presented to the Executive Council on June 24, 2020 (Informational Item #F), as amended on
June 24, 2020 (Item #43), and as subsequently amended with Governor approval on July 31, 2020, as
presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020 (Informational Item #N) the Contractor agreed to
perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and
in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$5,517,505.

2. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.2
Develop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs, Paragraph 2.2.8 Radon Program
to read:

2.2.8. Radon Program

2.2.8.1. The Contractor shall plan and implement two (2) radon prevention-training
programs for real estate professionals, which include:

2.2.8.1.1. Training focused on outreach and education related to radon for real
estate professionals; and

2.2.8.1.2. Radon awareness training for real estate professionals.

3. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.3
Provide Logistical Support for Conferences, Meetings and Planning Groups, Paragraph 2.3.10
Radon Program to read:

2.3.10. Radon Program

2.3.10.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Radon Program, which
includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.10.1. A maximum of four (4) meetings.

2.3.10.2. A maximum of two (2) committee meetings.
,  08

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #7 Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

2.3.10.3. A minimum of two (2) regional dinner meetings, each having capacity
for 25 attendees.

4. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3 Scope of Services, Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.4
Provide Technical Assistance, Paragraph 2.4.4. Irhmunization Program to read:

2.4.4. Immunization Program

2.4.4.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance to the Department on strategies
to establish an Immunization Coalition that includes, but is not limited to:

2.4.4.1.1. Organizing external stakeholders identified by the Department to
assist with developing:

2.4.4.1.2. Methods to foster communication: and

2.4.4.1.3. Education and outreach tools and materials.

2.4.4.2. Utilizing communication methods, education and outreach tools that target
stakeholders who include, but are not limited to:

2.4.4.1.2.1. Medical Professionals.

2.4.4.1.2.2. Parents.

2.4.4.1.2.3. Seniors.

2.4.4.1.2.4. Other members of the public.

2.4.4.1.2.5. Other entities engaged in promoting immunizations.

5. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3 Scope of Services, Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.4
Provide Technical Assistance, Paragraph 2.4.5. Radon Program to read:

2.4.5. Radon Program

2.4.5.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance for the collection of radon
information and data that includes, but is not limited to:

2.4.5.2. New Hampshire municipalities with existing building codes for radon
resistant new construction (RRNC).

2.4.5.3. The estimated number of radon mitigations for existing homes per year.

2.4.5.4. The estimated number of radon tests performed in New Hampshire per
year.

6. Modify Exhibit B-7, Amendment #5 Budget for Immunization Program, SPY 2021 by replacing in
its entirety with Exhibit B-7 Amendment #7 Budget for Immunization Program, SPY 2021, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

7. Modify Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services - CDC Lead, SPY 2021
Amendment #3. by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit 8-8 Amendment #7, Budget for Lead
Protection, SPY 2021, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

8. Add Exhibit 8-9 Amendment #7, Budget for EPA Performance Partnership SPY 2021, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

9. Add Exhibit B-10 Amendment #7, Budget for EPA Radon SIRG SPY 2021, which is attached hereto
and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Add Exhibit B-11 Amendment #7, Budget for Cost Share for EPA Radon SIRG SPY 2021, which
is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein. ,—os

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #7 Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

5^

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #7
remain in full force and effect. This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

10/8/2020

Date

—Do^Slgnad by:

.r>ft^anRFR>trA«;dAO

Name: m. Morns
Title:

Director, Division of Public Health Srvcs.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

10/8/2020

Date

DocuSigned by:

I Wit fdl'vd
?6CrAOi!0*90C<00..

Name: Katie Robert

Title:

Di rector

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-A07

Amendment #7
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

v.

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

—OocuSigned by:
10/9/2020

•D5CA9202S32C4AE.,-

Date Name:catherine Pinos
Title:

Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting).

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #7
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Ediibli B-T Amtndmtm <7 Budgtt for inununlzttken Program

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

CerKractei Nam«; JSttCommunity Haalth IrtttSul*

Budget Rcgueft tor; NHIP

Budget Period: SFY21

Total Program Coet

Indireci

Contraclor Shara / Match Funded by DHHS contract ahare

1. Total SalaryWioea

2. empiOTee Bertete S^tS.74

3. ConsultartH

4. EoulptTvertt:

Reoeir ertd MaiiMenence

Purtfieae/Oeprocietion

5. Supplies:

PtiermecY

S. Travel

7. OCCUPlftCY

8. Current E«pent«»

Telentiooe

Poetaoe

SuOecriptiorta

Audit end l.egal

kBurance

Boerd £ipentes

S. Settware

10. Mari:etinoiConvnunicet*one

11'. Staft Education end TraaieiQ

12. SubconttaaalAortemenu

13, Otner (Contererite):

kvlrect A* A Percent ol Direct

i?S!55!!oy TISTSe? T55!SoS3P
Indirect A* A Percent of Direct

JSI Reeearcti Training Institute. Inc. Wb/a CommunBy HealTi bntituie
ExNOit &7 Amendment *7 Budget tor Immunization Program
RFP-20l8-OPHS-03-PueLIC-01-A07
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Eihkbtl AmtndmtM »7. Budgat tor L*ad PrMoctton, SFY M21

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Nam*; J3t Raaoarch 4 Training Insltiiilc, liK.

Budget Requett tor PubSc Health Proleeaional Support Sarvieee

Budget Period: FY21

Funded by DHHS contract thereTola) Program Coot - Contractor Share / Match

1. Totd SalaryWaoee

2j_^rnglojree_Bene^^
S. ConeutarA

a. Eouiement

Rental

_RegMjnd_MiinienBnc^
PurchaaaOepreeialion

S. Suppliw:

PharmacT

6. Travel

7. Occuoancv

8, Current E;g»enset

_Telefilion^
PoeUoe

Subeci eallerte

Audit and Legal

Boattl E:d»en»es

10. Martetlno/Communicatiorre

II. Stan Ettucetlcn and Tralnfcio

12. Subcentracta/Aoreenienu

U. Other (tpecdic eeuh irtandeiorrt:

MeetSitre 4 Canlerence

Educatienal Omreech

Hea£h ProrrroHori

fnAvmsPon Sytferm

HS)Toe and AccoraCv 84.782.00 _

14.7W.72 T
^OaiOO
T!T!o!33y

Indirecl Aa A Percem ol Oireci

JSI Research Trainino hutttute. Inc. d/h/a Cemmunily Heath Inslitule
ExhI&ll B-S Amendment t7, Budget lor Lead Protection. Sf^ 2021
RFP-2018-f)PH»4»4>U8DC-01-A07
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EiMM B-> Afnindmtnt r7. Budgti for EPA Ptdormanc* Pamwnhip SPY M21

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

CoRlnctor Namt; Comtnuntiy HmU

Budget Reguett (or PuMc Health Proteastenai Suppon SerHca*

Budget Period; FYZI

"Tufi3eTby DHHS contract ahareTotal Program Coat

Indirect

Contraclor Share / Match

t. Total SalBfy/Wages

2. Employee EkneSta

}. Comueena

4. Eaulpntent:

Rental

Repair and Maintenance

Purctiase/Depredalion

S. Supplie*:

Educational

Phartnaey

7. Occupancy

a. Current Expeitaea

Telephone

Poaiaoe

Sotwciottons

AuOa and Leoal

Boafd E;q)ense»

9. Seflware

10. ManteunorCommunlcauoiii

11. StafI Educalloo and Ttaaiino

12. Subeonlracta/Aofeements

U. Other (MiecHiceeahmaneatonri
Educaoonat Otdreach

MenTwOon Sysem

Paytoe and Mcoumiiy 41.62

TTJsnm
41.62

■7?nT
41.62

■STRR?U,27Ui
Indirect As A Percent of Direct

JSI Research Training insUtule, Inc dMa Communily HeaKh kulitiile
ExNtM B-9 Amendmeta *7, Budget for EPA Performance Partnership SPY 2021
Rf7-2018-OPHS-06-PUBLIC-01-A07
Page 1 ot 1
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHLRE ,

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

Lori A. SblMectte 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH OiJOl
Comnluloncr ' 603-27I-4S0I 1^0452-334S Ext. 4501

Fex: 603-27M827 TDOAcceu: 1-800-735-2964
Us*M. Morri) www.dhhl.nh.gov

Dimtor

August 7, 2020

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 21-P;43. and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04, as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-14, and 2020-15.
Governor Sununu authorized the Department of Heaith and Human Services. Division of Public
Health Services to enter into a Retroactive, Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with
JSI Research and Training Institute, inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) (VC#161611-B001).
Bow, NH. for the provision of public health emergency preparedness support services for the
COVID-19 pandemic, by iricreasing the price limitation by $725,000 from $4;468.959 to
$5,193,959, effective retroactive to July 1, 2020, with no change to the contract completion date
of June 30, 2021. 100% Federal Funds

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21, 2017, Item #51.
It was then subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21. 2018.
Item #8; April 17. 2019, Item #19; October 2, 2019, Item #14; and June 24, 2020, Item #43. It was
amertded with Governor approval on May 29, 2020, and was presented to the Governor and
Council on June 24, 2020, as informational item #F.

Funds are available in the follov^ng accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021, with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price Hmitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Offtce, if needed and justified.

Fiscal Details Attached

EXPLANATION

This amendment is retroactive because this Contractor was able to immediately provide
professional staff in March to begin worK at the Department's Public Health COVID-19 Operations
Center. Additional funding for services In July is needed because all budgeted funds have been
expended. This amendment is Sole. Source because MOP 150 requires; (1) any subsequent
amendment to a sole source contract be labeled as a sole source item; and (2) any amendment
increasing the price limitation by more than 10 percent of the original price limitation be identified
as sole source. The purpose of this amendment Is to pay for the increased support that was
provided to assist v^th the ongoing public health emergency response to the COVID-19 pandemic.
The Contractor has t>Mn providing the Department with public health nurses as well as other
professionals Irajned in emergency preparedness and response, including disease Investigations
and contact tracing.

Tht DtporlnwU ofllnllh and Human Seruicts'Minion i$U)}oin communUiet andfamilin
in providing opporumilitt for ciluenx lo achievt health and indtpendenct.
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His Excetloncy. Governor Chrislopher T. Sununu
and the Honorabte Council
Page 2 of 2

The Department has been working closely with the contracted staff to ensure resources
are allocated effectively and appropriately. The Department is verifying that alt staff deployed
have the appropriate licensure. certification, and skills. The Contractor is required to submit an
after-action review of the Division of Public Health Services' initial response to the COVlD-19
pandemic from December 2019 through March 2020.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.323. FAIN # NU50CK000522.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1088DD63-99F9-4F3C-B3D2-A39BEB212322

Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal, 26% General

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 •  $115,000 $0 $115,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

Sub Total $590,000 SO $590,000

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account'
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $180,000 $0 $180,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 , $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 1 $80,000 $0 $80,000

Sub Total $305,000 $0 $305,000

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Nurnber

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $183,800 -  $0 $163,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 . $133,800" $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250.000,

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

Sub Total $767,600 $0 $767,600

Page 1 ofS
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05-95-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90000022 $18,450 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

Sub Tote! $66,450 $0 $B6,4S0

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

.2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

.  2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $260,000 $0 $260,000

05-95-90-901510-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH A'ND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION, 100% Federal

. SPY
Class /

Account -
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount .

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90007936 $57,760 $0 $57,760

Sub Total $102,430 $0 $102,430

05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN'SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION, 100%
Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000

102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $66,000 $0 $66,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 $0 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $155,190 $0 $155,190

2020 . 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 $0 $195,190

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $111,795 $0 $111,795

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $151,795 $0 $151,795

Sub Total $461,985 $0 U61.965

Page 2 of 5
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05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND.HEALTH SERVICES, HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083200 $221,990 $0 $221,990

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083201 .  $247,569 $0 $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731 , Contracts for Proq Svc 90083204 $90,000 $0 $90,000

Sub Total $780,559 $0 $780,559

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federaiy52% General

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease).

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 SO $96,000

05-95-90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 $0 $60,000

05-95-90-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 ■ 9.000 $0 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 ,$0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $16,000 $0 $18,000

Page 3 ofS
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05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STD/HIV PREVENTION.
100% Federal

SPY
Class!

Account
Class Tide Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

_(pecrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 .  $75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc . 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

Sub Total $$43,000 $0 $343,000

05-95-90-901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY, AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

.  2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 •  $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 -Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $15,000 $0 $15,000

95-042-421110.29780000.102-500731 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVS, HHS: DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND HOUSING SUPPORTS, ADMINISTRATIONS FOR CHILDREN
AND FAMILIES, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc .42117708 $50,000 SO $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 SO

Sub Total $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95-092-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIOIRAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR
COMMISSION FUNDS, 100% OTHER FUNDS

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title . Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease_)_
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 ■ Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 SO SO

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 SO SO SO

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 SO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $140,000 $0 $140,000

Sub Total $140,000 $0 $140,000

Page 4 of 5
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05.95-090-903010-19010000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, ELC CARES COVID-19,
100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183518 SO S725.000 $725,000

Sub Total $0 $725,000 $725,000-

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified -

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $0 $0 SO

2019 102-500731 . Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $56,546 $0 $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $6,389 $0 $6,839

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90027027 $150,000 $0 $150,000

Sub Total $212,935 $0 $212,935

TOTAL U,468,959 $725,000 $5,193,959

Page 5 of 5
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment 06 to the Public Health Professional
Support Services Contract

This e®* Amendment to the Public Health Professional Supporl Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as 'Amendment tfS") Is by end between the State of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human
Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "DepartmenO and JSI Research and Training Institute,
Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor), a Massachusetts
nonprofit corporation with a place of business at 501 South Street, 2nd Floor, Bow. NH 03304.
WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21 2017 (Item #51), as amended on February 21, 2010 (Item #8). as amended on April 17,2019
(Item #19) as amended on October 2. 2019 (Item #14). as amended with Govemor approval on May 29.
2020 under the authority of Executive Order 2020-04, as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-
08. 2020-09. 2020-10, and 2020-14. and as subsequently amended on June 24. 2020 (Item #43). the
Contractor agreed to perform certain servioes t)ased upon the terms and conditions specified in the
Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions. Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and
WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement. Increase the price Umrtation. or modify
the scope of services to support cohtinued delivery of these services; and
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
In the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37. General Provisions. Stock 1.8. Price Limilalion. to read:

$5,193,959.

2. Add Exhibit B-7 Amendment #6 Budget for Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP). SFY
2021. which is attached hereto and Incorporated by reference herein.

JSI Research & Training Institute. Inc. Amendn^ent »6 Contractor Initials
7 *97 on

RFP-2018-DPHS-O3-PUBLIC-A06 Page 1 of 3 :—:—
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professlonai Support Services

/N«

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #6
remain in full force and effect. This amendment shall be retroactively effective to July 1. 2020 upon the
Governor's approval Issued under the Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-
05. 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, and 2020-14.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

7.22.20

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Date Name:
Title:

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

(. .C3J-
Date Name:

Title: Katherine Robert
Director

JSI Research & Training Inslituto. Ir>c. Amendmeni ff6

RFP-2016-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-A06 Page 2 of 3
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Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

07/22/20
Date Name:

Title" Catherine Pinos, Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor approval issued under the
Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05. 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, and
2020-14.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

JSl Research & Trainirtg Inslitule. Inc. Amendment «8
RFP-20tS-OPHS-03-PUBLIC-A06 Page 3 of 3 '



DocuSign Envelope ID; 1088DD63-99F9^F3C-B3D2-A39BEB212322

JUN10'20p/i 3:^:6 DflS

state of new HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMEN1 OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

D! VISION or PUBLIC HEAL TH SCR VICES

U.iA.SI.lWnc..c 29 HAXEN DRIVE, CONCORD. Ml 03301
O/nn.i^loner. <>O3.27l^S0l 1-800-852.3345 E.vi. 4S0I

Fn.v: 603-271-4827 TDD Access: 1-800-735.2964
l.la M. Mgrrls ■ tv\vtv.(]hh$.nh.{>ov

DifMigr

June 9. 2020

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Stale House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

■ REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Sen/ices. Division of Public Health
Services, to enter into a Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with JSI Research and
Training Institute. Inc.. d/b/a Community Health Institute (VC#161611-B001). Bow, NH to continue
providing a broad range of support services across, a number of public health programs, by
increasing the price limitation by $132.000 from $4,336,959 to $4,468,959 with no change to the
contract completion dale of June 30. 2021 effective upon Governor and Council approval. 49%
Federal Funds. 51 % Other Funds (Governor Commission Funds).

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21. 2017. Item #51
and was subsequently amended as approved by Governor and Council approval on February 21,
2018. Item #8, as amended and approved by Governor and Council on April 17. 2019. Item #19.
as amended and approved by Governor and Council on October 2, 2019. Item #14 and most
recently amended with Governor approval on May 29. 2020.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021. with
the authority to adjust budget line Items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

■ This request is Sole Source because Amendment #2 increased the total price limitation
by more than ten percent (10%) of the original contract value.

"The purpose of this request is for the Contractor to evaluate the interventions undertaken by
Regional Public Health Nelworl<s and assess how they are building community resilience to the
health impacts from severe weather and climate change. Funding for the Home Visiting program
has been modified across funding streams, in order to expand access for the program and also
expand access to on-line developmental screening for children to support access to appropriate
services. For the HIV Prevention program, the Contractor will procure, manage and self-testing
HIV kits and other prevention supplies to individuals and develop and maintain an online ordering
system to request these items.. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention is encouraging
states to pilot In-home, self-testing initiatives in response to CCVID-19 and its impact on patient's
ability to be seen in person for HIV testing.

Tlte l\-/Kiriiiic>il of lleohh mtil Hunifin ScrulcKx' Alitiion is lo/oin comintiiiilies OiidfoiiiHifl
in prouiding eppOrlunilirs fof r.ilitc'ii lo ocliii'tM' licotlh and intJependriic<\
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His ExceDenCy. Goveroor Chrtslopher T. Sununu
end the Honofoble'Council

Page 2 of 2

The Coi^lractor will providing increased services tor the.Maternal and Child Health.
Climate and Health Adaptation, and HIV Prevention. For Maternal and Child Heallh, the
Contractor will be providing technical assistance to agencies providing developmental screening
to support access to online screening tools for families. In addition, the Contractor will provide
logistical and planning support for a semi-annual conference for Department staff that will focus
on children and families. For the Climate and Heallh Adaptation program, the Contract will be
providing training for the Department and local partners on tick-safe practices. As a part of the
training, materials and guides will be provided to the participants. For HIV Prevention, the
Contractor will be developing and maintaining an online ordering system for NH residents to
request prevention and self-testing supplies.

The Department will monitor contracted services using the following performance
measures:

•  A minimum of 85% of conference planning committee member's rate conference
logistical support for conferences as not less than 'Very Good" in evaluation
surveys.

•  A minimum of 85% of conference participants rate the' elements pertaining to
conference logistics as not loss than Very Good' in evaluation surveys.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request there will be reduced access
to online developmental screening for young children. In addition, without access to HIV
prevention there is a potential for increased rates of HIV due to a decrease In access prevention
and testing.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds; CFDA #93.070. 93.870, 93.840, and 93.268FAIN # UE1EH001332,
X10MC33595. NU62PS924538 iand H23IP000757.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional
• General Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

y Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05.95-90.902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS. 74% Federal, 26% General

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title JoO Numt>er

Current

Amount

Increase/

•fOecrease)

Modinod

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2019 102^500731 Contracts tor Prog Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Conlfects for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 SO $115,000

Sub Total 1590.000 $0 $590^000

05.95.90.902510.2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF . PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU • OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SPY
•  .-•-Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Anxiunt

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

' Amount

2016 102-500731 Contrects for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

, 2020 102-500731 Conl/acts for Proq Svc • 90077700 ■  $20,000 $0 $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 • $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $180,000 SO $180,000

05-95.90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

An>ounl

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $95,000 SO $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $95,000 ($15,000) $80,000

Sub Total $320,000 ($15,000) $305,000

05-95.90-902510.2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES. 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90024600 $183,800 $0 $163,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

Sub Tote! $767,600 $0 1767.600

Page 1 of S
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05.95.90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37*^
General. 63% Othor

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount-

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 518.450 fO 518.000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90000022 518.000 $0 518.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 515.000 so 515,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90000022 515.000 $0 $15J)00
Sub Total 566.450 $0 566,450

05-95-90.900510-6173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HNS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING. 100% Fodere!

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Tille Job Number

Current

Amount

Iricrease/

(Decrease)

Modified

/Vnount

2018 102-500731. Contracts (or Proq Svc 90041000 550.000 50 •  550.000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 570.000 50 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 570.000 50 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90041000 570.000 50 570.000

Sub Total 5260.000 50 5260.000

05-95.90.901610-7036 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION. 100% Foderel

SFY
Class /

Account
' Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

(Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $44,670 SO $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts lor Proo Svc 90007936 537.760 520.000 $57,760

Sub Total S82.430 $20,000 5702.430

05-95.90-901510.7984 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT.OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION, 100%
Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 536.000 50 536.000

102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90038000 $50,000 50 550,000

Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 59.000 50 59.000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 540.000 $0 540.000

Sub Total $49,000 50 549.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90036000 5165.190 50 $155,190

2020 102-500731 Contracts tor Proq Svc 90038000 540.000 50 540.000

Sub Total $195,190 50 5795.790

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 5111.795 50 .  5111,795

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 540,000 50 $40,000

Sub Total 5757.795 50 5757.795
* * N Sub Total 5457.995 50 5467.965

Page 2 of 5
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05*9&-90-902010-$896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
division of PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT. 100% FodersI

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Tiile Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

/Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083200 S221.990 $0 $221,990

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083201 $247,569 $0 $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90083204 $221,000 ($131,000) $90,000

Sub Total 9911.559 fSISI.OOO) S7S0.559

05.9S-90-902010.S190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH. 46% Fodorat/52% Gonoral

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018" 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90080001 $24,000 SO $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90080001 $2^000 $0 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 $96,000

05.95-90-903010.1836 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH ANO HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF.PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
ANO CAPACITY. 100% Federal

SFY
Class/'

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30J)00 $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 $0 $50,000

D5-95-S0-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000. 9.000 $0 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90030000 SO SO $0

Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000

Page 3 ofS
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHCRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

w hazen drive, concord. NH 03301
603-37M50I 1.80M52.3345Eit.4SOIC«no.liitoi«r F«: 603-271-4837 TDDAcctSJ: I.800-73S-2964

|Ji»M.M6rTl» www.dhhi.oh.fov
DImter

May 29. 2020

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T.- Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House.
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

informational ITEM.

Pursuant to RSA 4:45. RSA 21-P:43. and Section 4 ot Executive Order 2020-04 as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05. 2020-08. and 2020-09. Governor Sununu has authonz^
the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Public Health Services, to enter into
a Retroactive. Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with JSI Research and Tra n ng
Institute Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) {VC#16161 t-B001). Bow. NH for the provision
of public health emergency preparedness support services for the C0yiDrl9 pandemic by
Increasing the price limitation by $150,000 from $4,186,959 to $4^336.959.
to March 16. 2020. with no change to the contract completion date, of June 30. 2021. iou/o
Federal Funds

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on Juno 21. 2017,
It was then subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21. 2018.
item #8: on April 17. 2019, Item #19; and on October 2. 2019. Item #14.

Funds are available in the following accounts.for State Fiscal Years 2020^and 2021, with
the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

Fiscal Details Attached

EXPLANATION

This item is Retroactive and Sole Source because this Contrsctor was able to
immediately provide professional staff in March to begin work at thepepartmenfs Publ^ Health
COVID-19 Operations Center. The purpose of this amendment is to pay for the increased su^ort
that was provided to assist with the ongoing public health emergency, response to the COVID-19
pandemic. The Contractor has been providing the Department with public health nurses as well
as other professionals trained in emergency preparedness and response, including disease
investigations and contact tracing. The Contractor is also responsible to submit an after-adion
review of the Division of Public Health Services' initial response to the COVID-19 pandemic from
December 2019 through March 2020.
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His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 2

The Department has been working closely with the contracted staff to ensure resources
are allocated effectively and appropriately. Further, the Doparlment is verifying that all staff
deployed have the appropriate licensure. certification, and skills.

Area served; Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.354. FAIN # NU90TP922106

In the event that the Fejderal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitt

jri A. Shibinette

"Commissioner

Ti\9 Dtporimtnl ofHtolOi o$id Hnman S<roiKS'Mittitn it lo/oin eommunilic* and fomilin
in providu\4 opfieriiinilits lor oUixtnt to achieve health and independence.
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-9S-90-902510.7S45 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS. 74% Federal. 26% General

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Numl>er

Current
Amount

Increase/
(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2018 J02-500731 Contracts for Proci Svc 90077410 S115,000 SO $115,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 SO $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90077410 $115,000 SO $115,000

Sub Total $590,000 SO $590,000

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-.500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 •  $20,000 SO $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total S180.000 $0 $180,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

' Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 102-500731 . Conlracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 S6S.000

2020 102-500731 ConUacIs for Proq Svc 90023320 $95,000 SO $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracis (or Proq Svc 90023320 S95,000 SO $95,000

Sub Total $320,000 $0 $320,000

C5-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES. 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 . $183,800 $0 $183,800

2019 102-500731 Conlracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $133,800 SO $133,800

2020 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc' 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

• Sob Total $767,600 $0 $767,600

Page 1 of 4



OocuSign Envelope ID: 1088DD63-99F9-4F3C-B3D2-A39BE8212322

05.95.90.901510.5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH.PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General. 63% Other

SFY _
Class /

Accouni
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Conlfdcls for ProQ Svc 90000022 J18.000 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 • $18,000 SO S18.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90000022 $15,000 SO $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $15,000 SO $15,000

Sub Totaf 566,000 $0 566.000

05-95.90.900510.5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Fedora!

SFY
Class /

Accouni
.  Class Title Job Number

Current"

Amount

increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc. 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $260,000 SO $260,000

05.95-90-901510.7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION. 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts lor Prog Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90007936 $37J60 $0 $37,760

Sub Total $82,430 SO $82,430

05.95-90.901510.7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal

SFY
Class/-

Account
Class Tllle Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000

102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $50,000 SO $50,000

Sub Totaf 586.000 $0 -  $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 SO $40,000
. Sub Total 549.000 $0 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000- '  5155.190 so $155,190

2020 - 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 •  $0 $195,190

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $111,795 so $111,795

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40J)00

Sub Total $151,795 $0 $151,795

Sub Total $481,985 $0 $481,985

Page 2 of 4
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CI5.9S.90-902010.5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, PEfT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
■  Class Tille Job Number

1

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Conirects for Proa Svc 90033200; $221,990 $0 $221,990

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 900832011 $247,569 SO $247.569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90083203 $221,000 SO $221,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90063203 S221.000 $0 ,  $221,000
Sub Total .  S911.SS9 SO S911.559

OS.95.90-902010.6190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH. 43% Federal/52% General

SFY
Class 1

Account
Class Title Job Numbier

1

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102.500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 •$o $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 .  $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 SO S96.000

05.95.90-903010.1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEf>T OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY. 100% Federal

SFY
Ctass /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 9018350i] $30,000 $0 $30,000'

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 9018350^ $30,000 $0 .  $30,000

Sub Total S60.000 SO 560,000

05.95-90.9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 100% Other I

■  SFY
Class/

Account
Ctass Tille

1

Job Number
1

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 $0 SO

Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000

Page 3 of 4
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05-95.90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. STD/HIV PREVENTION.
100V* Federal

SPY
Class /

Accounl
Class Title Job Number

Correnl

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90024000 SO $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 .  S75.000 SO $75,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $100,000 SO $100,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts (or Proa Svc 90024000 $100,000 $0 $100,000

Sub Total 5275,000 SO 5275.000

05-95.90-901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

ModiHed

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90001022 $0 SO so

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90001022 $15,000 •  $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 so

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 so SO

Sub Total 515.000 50 515,000

0S-9S-90.90251O-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBUC HEALTH. BUREAU OF.INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/
(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $0 $0 SO

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $56,546 so $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $6,389 $0 $6,839

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90027027 $0 $150,000 $150,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 so so so

Sub Total 563.385 50 $213j3B5

TOTAL $4,186,959'  $150,000 U.336.959

Page 4 of 4
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STATE OF NEW HAlVfPSHDU:

DEPARTNTENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

division OF PVBUC HEALTH SERVICES

29 HAZIH DRIVE. CONCORD. NH- 03301
603.77M50I i.W(W520>4S E.l 4S01

Fai: 603-2714827 TDOAccci): I-80O-73S2964

LIuM.Marhj www.dhhi.nh.gov

l4 /

OirrciO'

August 29. 2019

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION v

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Public Health Services, to
retroactively exercise a renewal option to an existing sole source agreement with JSI Rese'arch and
Training Institute. Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institute. {Vendor »161611-B001) 501 South Street. 2nd
Floor. Bow. NH 03304 to continue providing a broad range of support services across a number of public
•health programs by increasing the price limitation by $2.2S6.254 from $1,920,705 to $4,186,959 and by
extending the contract completion date from June 30, 2019 to June 30.2021 eHective retroactive to June
30. 2019 upon Governor and Executive Council approval. 81.61% Federal Funds. 12.54% General
Funds, and 5.85% Other Funds.

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 21. 2017
(Item #51). as amended (Amendment #1) and approved by the Governor and Executive Council on
February 21. 2018 (Hem #8) and as amended (Amendment #2) and approved by the Governor and
Executive Council on April 17. 2019 (Item #19)

Funds to support this request are anticipated to be .available In the following accounts for State
Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021 upon-the, availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future
operating budget, with authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances
between state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

FISCAL DETAILS ATTACHED

EXPLANATION

This request is retroactivo because the Department experienced delays in sending the
amendment to the Contractor for execution due to the extensive updates in the scope of sen/ices that
were needed to ensure comprehensive delivery of services.

This request is sole source bec.ause Amendment #1 increased the total price limitation by more
than ten percent (10%) of the original contract value

As referenced in the Request for Proposals-and in the Exhibit 0-1 of this contract, the Department
may extend contracf services for up to two (2) years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services,
available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive Council. The
Department is in agreement with renewing contracted services for two (2) years at this time.

In Stale Fiscal Year 2019 the vendor received funding to conduct a data-driven vulnerability
assessment to idehlily communities most vulnerable to an infectious disease outbreak due to injection
drug use. The findings wW be utilized to allgcate future resources for the prevention of infectious diseases
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related to injeclion drug use-. These are one-time funds from the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, which will end on November 30. 2019. This vulnerability assessment is a requirement of the
federal Public Health Crisis Response grant,

The Contractor will implement a broad range-of public health professional services to Increase
the capacity of local, regional, and state-level public health practitioners to provide high-quality public
health services to NH citizens and ensure successful outcomes across nine (9) Division of Public Health
programs and the Department's Emergency Services unit. These include transparent and informed
community engagement and planning, needs assessments, and evaluation processes; supporting large
confererices and training programs; and -enhancing the knowledge and skills among community based
agencies providing public health services.

The Contractor currently provides a broad range of public health professional support services
including, but not limited to developing and implementing risk and needs assessments; training programs;
developing educational materials; planning for large, statewide conferences as well as smaller meetings
and conferences; serving as a fiscal agenl for Ihe Department, including entering into sulKontracts;
providing technical assistance to local partners; and providing subject matter expertise,

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Departmeril may lack
the ability to strategically direct infectious disease prevention services to communities; offer large
conferences, trainings, and consultalion services to community-based agencies providing public health
services; and conduct a needs assessment and evaluation process to improve services. The Department
may not meel the key deliverables of (his award if these funds are not made available to complete this
project.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: Funds being added are 81.61% Federal (the Public Health Emergency
Preparedness-Program, the Hospital Preparedness Program., the Environmental Public Heallh Tracking
Program, Ihe f^iaternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, the Preventative Health
and Services Block Grant Program, the HIV integrated Prevention and Surveillance Program, and the
Opioid Assessment Program). 12.54% General (the Public Heallh Emergericy Preparedness Program),
and 5.85% Other (Pharmaceutical Rebates).

In the event that (he Federal Funds become no Ignger available. General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

pectfuljy submitted

feffrey A. Meyers
)ommissioner

The Dcfiortntenl cf and lluntnn Services' Mluhn isu/ein cenimiiniliet end faniiliet
in providini epporlnnitics for eiluens lo oehieve heotlh end iridependence.
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

OS.9S.90.902510.7M5 HEALTH AND SOCIAL .SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS. 74% Fedora), 26% Gor»oral

SFY
Class /

Accour>l
Class Title Job Number

Curronl

Amount

Increase/

fOecrease)

Modified
Amount

2018 • 102-500731 Coniracls for Proa Svc 900774 ID $115,000 $0. $115,000

2019 102-500731 Conuacts for Proa Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Conlracls for Proa Svc • 90077410 $0 $115 000 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Conlracis for ProQ Svc 90077410 $0 $115,000 $115,000

Sub Total $360,000 S230.000 $590,000

05.95.90.902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Fodoral

SFY
Class 1

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/ -

(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2018 102-500731 Conlracis for Proo Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc • 90077700 $0 $20,000 $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $0 $20,000 $20,000

Sub Total S140.000 S40.000 S1BO.OOO

05.95-90.902510.5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title . • Job Number

Current

Amount

lr\crease/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts tor Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 •102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90023320 $0 $95,000 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90023320 $0 $95,000 $95,000

Sub Total S130.000 $190,000 $320,000

05.95.90.902510.2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES. 100% Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease),

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ SvC 90024600 $163,800 $0 $183,600

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $0 $250,000 $250,000

2021- 102-500731 Contracts tor Proo Svc 90024600 $0 $200,000 .  $200,000

Sob Total $3f7.600 $450,000 $767,600

Page l of 4
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05-95-90-901510-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
Ceneral, 63V* Othor

SFY
Class 1

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/.

Amount'

Increase/

(Decrease).

Modified

Amount

201B 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $16,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90000022 $0 $15,000 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracis for Proa Svc 90000022 $0' $15,000 $15,000

Sub Total S36.000 $30,000 $66,000

OS-9S-90-900S10-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH

TRACKING, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title • Job Number

Current

/Vmount

itxrease/

(Decrease)

Modified

Arrxjuni

2018 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $50,000 SO $50,000

2019 102-500731 Conliacts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 SO $70,000

2020 102-500731 . Contracts for Prcxj Svc 90041000 $0 $70,000 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90041000 $0 $70,000 $70,000

Sub Total $120,000 $140,000 $260,000

05-9S.90-901510-793S HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION. 100% Federal

■ SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified '
Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $0 $44,670 $44,670

2021 102-50073.1 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $0 $37,760 $37,760

, Sub Total $0 $82,430 $82,430

05-95-90-901510-79$4 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 S36.000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 $0 556.000

2019 102-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-.500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 SO 549.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 SO $155,190 $155,190

2020 102-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90038000 $0 $40,000 $40,000

Sub Tote! $0 $195,190 5/95.190

2021 102-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90036000 $0- $111,795 $111,795

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $0 $40,000 $40,000

Sob Total 10 5/51.795 5/51.795

Sub Total 5/35.000 $346,985 5461.965

Page 2 of 4
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05-95-90.902010-5396 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH.SERVICES. HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT. 100% Federal

SFV
Class/
Account

Class Tille Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083200 S221.990 SO S221.990

2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Prod Svc 90083201 $247,569' SO S247.569

2020 102-5O0731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90083203 . $0 S221.C00 S221.000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc •  90083203 SO * S221.000 $221,000

Sub Tore/ 5469.559 $442,000 5977.559

05-95.90-902010.5100 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH. 46% Fcderal/52% General

SFY
Class/
Account

Class Title Job Numtier
Currenl

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 SO $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 , 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030001 $0 $24,000 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Conifscis for Proq Svc 90080001 SO $24,000 $24,000

Sub Total 548.000 548.000 598,000

05-95-90.903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% Federal

SFY .
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

f^odified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90163504 .  $0 $30,000 $30,000

202 V 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90163504 $0 $30,000 $30,000

Sub Total to 560.000 560.000

05.95.90-9015010.5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Tille Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 •  SO $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 $0 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90030000 $0 SO $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 60030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $16,000 SO 578.000

Page 3 of 4



DocuSign Envelope ID; 1088DD63-99F9-4F3C-83D2-A39BEB212322

OS-9S-90-902"510.7636 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STO/HIV PREVENTION.
100%Fo<}oral . • .

SPY
Class /

Account
■  Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modiried

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contrads for Proq Svc 90024000 SO SO SO

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90024000 S75.000 50 S75.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 SO SI00.000 SIOO.OOO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 SO SIOO.OOO .  SIOO.OOO
Sub Totei S7S.OOO S200.000 $275,000

OS-95-90-901010.S362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE.
100% Fodoral

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90001022 SO SO SO

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 .  $15,000 SO SI 5.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001.022 . SO SO SO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 • SO SO SO

Sub Total 115.000 SO SI 5.000

05.95.90.902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION.OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Fetforal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current
Amount

Increase/

s(Oecrease)
f^odified '
Amour>t

2018 102-500731 . Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 SO SO $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 556.546 SO S56.546

2020 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90703903 SO S6.639 S6.839

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 SO SO SO

Sub Total S56.546 16.639 S63.385

• TOTAL $1,920,705 S2.266.2S4 S4.186.959

V.

Page 4 of 4
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.  state OF hfEWHAMfSUUlE
/

DEPAilTMENT OF HEALTH AND HX/MaN SERVICES

D/W5/0/V OF. PUBLICHEALTH SER y/CES

29 HALCNORIVC. CONCORD. NM 03361
i40Msi.3>4je.c«oi

F«j:«3-27I^27 TODAtcoj:

LJu^t.^tor<lJ / toov.dkhj.nh.go*
nU«Jor

March :J2. 2019

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTtON

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Public Health
Services, to enter into a sote source anpendme'nt to an existing agreement with JSl Research
and Training Institute. Inc.. d/b/a Community Health Institute, Vendor #161611-B001, 501 South
Street. 2'^ Floor. Bow, NH 03304 to provide a broad range of support services across a riumber

■ of putilic health programs by increasing the price limitation by $342,125 from' $1,578,580 to
$1 920 705 effective upon date of Governor and Council approval, with no change to the
completion date of June 30. 2019. 81.61% Federal Funds. 12.54% General Funds, and 5.85%
Other Fuiids.

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 21.
2017 (Item #51). as amended (Amendment #1) and approved by the Governor and Executive
Council on February 21. 2018 (Item #8).

Furids are available in the following accounts in Slate Fiscal Year (SFV) 2016 and 2019.
with authority to ̂ djusl amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between
State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office without approval from Governor and Executive
Councii. if needed and justified."

FISCAL DETAUS ATTACHED.

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source because the amount of additional funding exceeds ten
percent (10%) of the original contract value and because the Department Is adding to the current
scope of worX for the contract period. ■ These additional services are required to effectively
Implement activities included in the Oivisioh's federal funding agreements for the current stale
fiscal year. . . .

The funding contained in this Contract will pay for implementing a statewide opioid related
vulnerability dssessment as part of the Department s response to tlie opioid crisis; facilitate
meetings of the Home Visiting Task Force and its worVgroups; conduct" 1Q (ten) jurisdictional nsk
assessments addressing public health emergencie's; procure and distribute-additional Hiy

■  testing supplies based on an increase in need; distribute funding to support 13 (thirteen) regional
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Medical Reserve Corps units and 2 ((wo) Regional Public Health Networks to regional priorities
addressing environmental public health issues; and develop outreach materials to.support the
Regional Public Health Networks.

The Contractor currently provides a broad range of public health professional support
services including, but not limited to developing and implementing risk and needs assessments;
training programs; developing educational materials; planning for large statewide conferences
as well as smaller meetings and* conferences; serving as a Tiscal agent for the Ocpariment.
including entering into subcontracts: providing technical assistiance to local partners; and
providing subject matter expertise. ^ '•

The funding provided through this amendment will be used to fund and expand the
following support services:

• Opioid Assessment services: The contractor will conduct a statewide HIV and viral
hepatitis community vulnerability assessment in order to identify areas of (he State
that can be targeted for services to prevent the transmission of these infections, in
people with substance use disorder. This activity is a requirement of federal opioid
crisis fundirig.

•  Public Health Ernergency Preparedness services: The contractor vrill conduct"
Jurisdiclional Risk Assessments in collaboration with at least 10 (ten) public health .
preparedness coordinators from the 13 (thirteen) organizaiions funded to provide
Public Health Network services. These assessments will be used to Identify the
public health threats of greatest concern in each region and to develop strategies
to mitigate them. This activity is a requirement of federal preparedness funding.
The contractor will also increase the amount of funding in current subcontracts that
support 13 (thirteen) regional f^edical Reserve Corps units.

•  HIV Prel^^hilon services: The contractor will purchase and distribute additional HIV
testing supplies 16 community partners to rheet an increase in need due to the
opioid epidemic. Early diagnosis and treatment of people infected with HIV he|ps to
prevent further transmission of this virus in the community and improves health
outcomes for people living with HIV. In addition, funds will be utilized to bring
together community stakeholders to address the goals of the NH HIV Integrated
Plan to end HIV in NH and to support targeted media and marketing efforts to
promote the prevention of HIV among those 61 highest risk of acquiring the
infection.

•  Environmental Public Health Tracking services: The contractor will increase the
amount of funding in current subcontracts with 2 (two) Regional Public Heallh
Networks to develop and distribute training materials related to reducing health
risks from Ihe environment and utilize these materials during in-pcrson trainings
and workshops with regional partners.

• Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program services: The
contractor will facilitate and provide logistical support to Home Visiting Task Force

• Meetings and participation in workgroup meetings, such as Data System. Strategic
Planning, and Communications workgroups; conduct a strategic planning session
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of the Parent Advisory Council; and increase the current technical assistance and
acc/edilation support for Home Visiting Programs funded by the Department.

.  Preventative Health and Services Block Grant programs. The contractor will
develop outreach materials to increase the level of awareness of the Regional
Public Health Networks.

As referenced In the Request for Proposals and in Exhibit C-i of this contract, the
Deoarlmcnt may amend the current agreement, contingent upon sausfacio^ delivery of
ST avanable funding, agreement of the parties and approval o1 the Governor end
Executive Council.

^  Should the Governor and Executive Council not authoriie this request, the Oeparlment
will lack the ability to collect and analyze data necessary to conduct junsdictiona Tisk
assessments in accordance with COG requirements, procure and distribute
HIV testing supplies, conduct a statewide opioid related vulnerability assessments in acco^an^
with COG requirements; support an increased level of activity in the 13 (thirteen) Medica

■ Reserve Corps units and 3 (three) Regional Public Health Nelwort^s addressing environrn.enlal
health prdblerhs: and support the Home Visiting Task Force and Parent Advisory Council.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: Funds being added are 81.61% Federal (the Public,JHealth.ErBergency
Preparedness Program, the Hospital Preparedness Program, the
Tracking Program, the Maternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Prog am. the
Preventative Health and Services Block Grant Program, the HIV integrated Prevention and
Surveillance Program, and the Opioid Assessment Program). 12.54% General (the Public Health
Emergency Preparedness Program^, and 5.85% Other (Pharmaceutical Rebates).

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

m.

Jeffrey A. Meyers
Commissioner

77>» (kpofii^uKt V Htollh vnri Struiai' a a»»r<,u»Uie$ /oAulitt
in pr^villint oi/porU,iiilU$ fof cUiut^ 10 ntfiutx Htolth ond tndrpcndtnte.
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

0$-9S-9C»-903510-7S4S HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 67% Federol, 33% General

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Nuo^ber

■  Currenl
Amouni

Increase/

(Oecreose)
ModiHed
AmounI

2018 102-500731 Conuocis for Proa Svc 90077a.i0 $115,000 0 $115,000

2019 102-S00731 Conlrects lor Proa Svc 90077410 $115,000 $130,000 $245,000

. Sub Total S7)0.000 t130.0CO 1360.000

05-BS-90<902S10-2339 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC ' HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Fedoml '

SFY
Class/

Account
Class rule Job Number

Curroni

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified^
.Am'ount

2016 102-S00731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90077700 170.000 0 $70,000

2016 102-500731 Conlrads for Proa Svc 900777W $70,000 0 $70,000

Sub Total ti*o.ooo 0 $140,000

0S-9S-90'S02S10-S176 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEiALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM. 100% FodOQl

SPY
Class /'

Account'
Class Thie Job Number

Currenl

Amount.

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Arhounl

2016 102-500731 Conlrods for Proa Svc 90023320 $65,000 0 $65000

2019 102-500731 Conlrocls for P/oa Svc 90023320 $65,000 0 -  $65000

Sub Total $130,000 0 $130,000

0S-9S-SO-9O2S10-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES. 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Ctass Title Job Number

Current

AmounI

increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

AmounI

2016 102-500731 Contmcis lor Proa Svc 90024600. $163,600 0 $163,800

2019 102-500731 Conlrects for Proo S>^ 90024600 $113,600 $20,000 $133,800

Sub Tota/ $297,600 $20,000 %317.000

Pege 1 of 3
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05-95.90-901510.5330 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. MMS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 3T%
Gonenil, 63% Othor

SPY
Cissfi /

. Account-
Cl«5 TfUo Job Numbet

Cufronl/

AmounI
Increase/

lDwea$e}_
ModiOed
AmounI

2016 102-500731 Conlfflcis lof Proo Svc ■ 90000022 $16,000 0 $18^0

2019 102-500731 Coolrads loi PfOQ Svc 90000022 $16,000 0 $16,000

Sub Total 136.000 0 136.000

05-95.90.WOS10-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC- HEALTH
TRACKINO. 100% FedorsI

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

■ Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

AmounI

2018 • 102-500731 Contracts lor PrpQ _90O41G00 $50,000 0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Conlracis lor Proo Svc 90041000 $50,000 $20,000 $70,000

Sub TotB' 1100,000 $20,000 $120,000

OS-95-0O.9Ot6lO.T9S4 HEALTH AND SOCIAL .SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF-PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title ■ Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amouni

2016 102-500731 Conifflds for Proo Svc '  60003600 S36.QOO 0 $36 000

102-500731 Conlracis for Proo Svc 90036000 $50,000 0 $50,000

Sub Total

SFY 20)8 .
$86,000 o' $86,000

2016 102-500731 Controcis for ProQ Svc 90003600 $9,000 0 - $9,000

102-500731 Conlracis for Proo Svc 90036000 $40,000 0 $40,000

Sub Total

SFY 2019
$49,000 0 $49,000

Sub ToW SfJS.OOO 0 $135,000

05.95.90.902010 5696 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBUG HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. ACA HOME
V1S1TING X02 FORMULA GRANT. 100% FedertJl

SFY
Class /

Accounl
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

incraase/

(Diecreasa)

Modified
Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90083200 $221,990 0 $221,990

2019 • 102-500731 Contracts lor Proo Svc . 90083200 $221,990 $25,579 $247,569

■
Sub Tout $44-3.980 $25,579 $469,559

Pase 2 of 3
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i

OS.9S-90.9020t0.5ieO HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN $VS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL
CHILD HEALTH. 100% Fodorel

SFY
Cieis/
AccoirM

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Ine/easc/

(Oecreasol
Modif«d
Amount

2016 102-500731 ContraclsforProo Svc 90080001 -  121000 0 $24^000

2019 102-500731 Conirpcts lor Prop Svc 90080001

St/b Tctal

$24,000

us.ooo

0

0

S24.000

US.OOO

OS.05-30-9015010.5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, MMS:
OrVlsioN OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOOICAL
EMERCENCV RESPONSE. 100% Other

SFY,
Class /
Account

Class Thie Job'Number
Current

AmounI

Irtcresse/

(Decrease)

Modified

AmounI

2016 102-500731 ConlraclslorPfOQ Svc 90030000 9.000 0 S9 000

2019 102-500731 Conlractslof Proo Svc 90030000 9.000 0 59.000

Sub Total $18,000 to $i$.ooo

05.95-90.902510.75ie HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. STO/HIV PREVENTION.
100% Fedorai

SFY
Class'

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2018 102-500731 Conlrocis for Proo Svc 9002400 0 0 0

•2019 '102-500731 ConlracU for ProQ Svc 9002400 0 $75,000 S75.000

Sub Tofa/ 0 175,000 175.000

OS-95-90-901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF J
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREi^U OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE.
100% Federal

SFY
Class/ Class Title Job Number

Currenl

AmounI

Increase/' •

(Oeciea&e)

Modified
Amount

2016 102-500731 Contrects for Proo Svc 9001022 0 0 0

2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Proo Svc 9001022 0 515.000 515.000

1 Sub Tola' 0 $15,000 115.000

05.95.90-902ei0-70J9 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE. 100% Foderol

SFY
Class/

Accouni
Class'Tnie Job Number

Current

AmounI
n

Increase/

(Decrease)

0

Modified

AmounI

0
2016

2019

102-500731

102-500731

Conlracts for Proo Svc

Conlrocis for Proa Svc 90703903

Sub Totaf

TOTAL

0

0

51.576.660

556.546

<55.546

IM2.125

556.546

556.546

$f.920.70S

Ptge3of 3
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 H»un Di.! Concord. NH 03301
Fox: 6C0-271.1516 too AcceM:1.800-735-2964

www.nh

Denis Could
Cofnmiss'Oner

gov/doit

March 18. 20)9

Jeffrey A. Meyers, Cornmijsioner
Ocp&Ament ofHeelih and Human Services
Suic of New Haoipshire
29 Hftien Orive

Concord. NH 03301

Dcor Commissioner Meyers:

This lertcr represenis formal noiificaiion thai the Department of Informoiion Technology (DoIT)
has approved your agency's request to amend an cxisiirig contract with JSI Research and Training Institute,
)nc.,d/b/e Community Health Institute, of Bow, NH, as described below and referenced as DolTNo. 2018-
029ff

The purpose of this contract amendment is fortlSI Research end Training Institute, Inc., to
continue to provide a broad range of programmatic support services across a number of
public health programs including, but not limited to; developing and Implemenbng a
statewide -opioid related vulnerability assessment to inform the implememaiion of
prevenlion and intervenlion services as part of the Department of Heallh and Human
Services fesponse to the opioid crisis.

The funding amount for (his amendment is S342,I25, increasing (he currtnt.conirttct from
$1,578,580, to an amount not to exceed $1,^20,705 and is effective upon the date of
Governor and Council approval, with no change to the completion date of June 30, 2019.

r  A copy of this letter should accompany the Dep|anmeni ofHealth and Human Services' submission
to the Governor and Executive.Council for approval.

Sincerely.

DC/Vaf

DoIT 0201B-0296

cc: Bruce Smith. IT Manager, DoIT

' Denis Goulei

'innovative TeehnoloQitt Today for Nev/ Hompihire's Tomorrow'
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND KLMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

JifTrcvA Mmn 29 KA2W DRIVE. CONCORD. NH 03301
Ceoinluloxr (03-27I-I50I I-80O432-334S Eit. 4S0I

Fti: 603 37I-4S27 TDD A«cm: I400-735-3M4

UuM-Mftrrli www.dhhj.nh.gov
DUt<l«r

January 22. 2018

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Slate House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTEO ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Division of Public-
Health Services, to enter into an amendment with JSI Research and Training Institute. Inc.,
d/b/a Community Health Institute. Vendor #161611-6001, 501 South Street, 2" Floor, Bow,
NH 03304 to provide* a broad range of programrTiatie support, services across a number-of
public health programs by increasing the price limitation by $13,000 from $1,565,580 to
$1,578,580 effective upon date of Governor and Council approval, with no change to the
completion date of June 30. 2019. The original contraci was approved by the Governor and
.Executive Council on June 21, 2017 (Item #51). Funds being added are 100% Other Funds
(Pharmaceutical Rebates).

Funds are available in the following accounts In SFY 2018 and 2019, with authority to
adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances, between Stale Fiscal
Years through the Budget Office If needed and justified, wiihout approval from Governor and
Executive Council.

FISCAL DETAILS ATTACHED.

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to Increase the budget for the Human Immunodeficiency
Virus (HIV) Program by adjusting several program-area budgets in order to enable the vendor
to purchase addilional prevention supplies, specifically Human immunodeficiency Virus (HIV)
lest kits, The budget for the Childhoodiead Poisoning Prevention Program-is decreased due
to a reduction In our federal awards for the program from the Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) and the Centers .for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). The adjustments result in
an overall price limitation increase of $13.000.

The vendor provides a broad rang'e of public health professional support sen/i^s
including, but not limited to; developing and implementing training programs; developing
evaluation plans; conducting needs assessments; developing educational materials; planning
for large statewide conferences; serving as a fiscal agent; providing technical assistancejo
local partners; and making subject matter experts available to Departmental contractors.
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These services increase the capacity of local, regional, and state-level public health
practitioners to provide high-quality public health services to New Hampshire citizens.

The overarching purpose of this contraci is to better coordinate a range of public health
professional support services on a statewide basis to assure that New Harhpshlre residents
are served by effective initiatives to protect and improve the health of the public. The Vendor
wiu ensure successful outcomes across this range of services and program areas that include;
transparent and informed evaluation planning processes: high-quality educational rhaterials.
conferer^ces and. training programs;' knowledge and skills-building among Oepanment
contracted agencies; timely and efficient administrative processes: and effective evaluation of
programs.

The Department procured these services-as it does not have the resources available to
manage these specific services in-house. Support services to be provided include:

Environmental Public Health Tracking dclivities: ">

'  Food protection activities:

Lead Poisoning Prevention activities:
Immunizailon Promotion;. •

Infectious Disease Prevention, Invesiigalion and Care activities;.^
Maternal and Child Health activities: .

Public Health Emergency Preparedness acltviiies

This contractor was selected through a competitive bid process.

As referenced in the Request for Proposals and in Exhibit C-i of this contract, this
Agreem.ent has the option to extend for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon
satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of
the Governor and Council. No renewal requesi is being made at this lime.

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Requesi. the vendor may not
have sufficient HIV test kils to provide to contracted testing siles. This may lead to testing not
being available to Individuals to inform them of their HIV status.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: Funds being added are 100% Other Funds (Pharmaceutical
Rebates). Funding for the total contract are 73% Federal Funds from the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention. HPP & PHEP Cooperative Agreements. Immunization Cooperative
Agreement. EPHT Program. NH Reduced Lead Poisoning-of Children. US EPA Lead 404G
Training and Cenificalion. UH Health Resources S Services Administration. Maternal. Infant &
Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant, Maternal end Child Health Grant, -21% Other Funds from
HIV Pharmaceutical Rebates. Food Protection Agency Licensing Fees. Utility Assessment
from Safely, and 6% General Funds.
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In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this prggram.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa M. Morris

Director

Approved b

ey Meyers

Commissioner

77ii Drparlmtfil c/ tfeallh end Human S4fuicf»'Muilon is lojoin nmmuni'iitt end /ami/Us
in pfeviding eppcriunilles fyr (lliunt leathieus /iteUM end indtptndtna.
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

OS-9S-9&-902S10-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS; DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL.
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 67% Fodoral, 33% OonorsI

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Tilte Job Number

CuftenV

Modifled
AiDOunt (No
change)

SPY 2018 102-S00731 Conlracls for Prog Svc 90077410 115.000

SPY 2019 102-500731 Contracls for Proq Svc 90077410 115,000
Sub Totot t230.000

HHS; DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS 100%Fedoral

Fiscal Year Class 1 Account Class TiOe Job Number

Current/

Modified

Amouril (No
Change)

SFY2018 102-500731 Conlracls for Proq Svc 90077700 70.000 ■

SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc' 90077700 70,000

Sub Totat $140,000

HHS:. DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL.
IMMUNIZATION PROGRAM 100%FedorfiI

Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number

Current/ "

Modified

An^ouni (No
change)

■  SFY 2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 ■ 65,000

SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc •  90023320 • 65.000

Sub Total ■ $130,000

U3*99>9U«9U<9IU'^«9 nCMLin «r*l/ Ok/VIMk wur i wr (ibok.ii> w.b,

HHS; DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL,
PHARMACEUTICAL REBATES 100% Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

"(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svc 90024600 ' 133.800 50.000 . 163.600

2019 102-500731 Contracls for Prog Svc 90024600 113,800 _113.800

Sub Total $247,400 150.000 $207,600

PaselofS
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05-95-90-901510-6990 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS; DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD
PROTECTION 37% General, 63% Other

Fiscal Yea^ Class / Account Class Title Job Number

CurrenI/

Modified

Amount (No
chanQe)

SFY2018 •102-500731 Cor>lrBCts lor Proo Svc 90000022 16.000
SFY 2019 102-500731. Conlracls lor Profi Svc 90000022 .. 16.000 •

Sub Totol S36.000

HHS: OfVISlON OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU, OF iNFORMATlCS, ENVIRONMENTAL PU8UC
HEALTH TRACKING 100% Foderol

Fiscal Year Class 1 Account Class Title Job Number

Current/

Modified

Amount (No
chance)

SFY 2018 102-500731 Conbacts lor Proq Svc .90041000 50.000

SFY 2019 102-500731 '• Conlracls (or Prog Svc ■  90041000 50,000

Sub Total $100,000 ■

OS-95-90.901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD
PROTECTION 100% Federal

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amouni

SFY •

2018
■  102-500731 Conlracls lo/ Prog Svc 90003600 36,000

.0 .  36.000

102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90038000 . 50.000 0  ■ 50.000

Sub Tola)

SFY 2018
86.000

0 86.000

SFY

2019
102-500731 Contracts (or Prog Svc 00003600 36.000

(27.000) 9.000

102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svc 90038000 50.000 ■ t10.000) .40.000

Sub Total

SFY 2019
86.000

(37.000) 49.000-

SubTotel Jf72,000 (37.000) S135.000

65-95-90.902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, ACA
home VISITING X02 FORMULA GRANT 100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number

Current/

Modified
.Amount (No

chanoe)

SFY 2018 102-500731 ■ Contracts for Prog Svc ■ . "90083200 221.990

SFY 2019 '102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 900S3200 221.990

SubToraf $U3.980

Page2oO
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0S-9S-S&-902010-S190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES.
MATERNAL'CHILDHEALTH 100% Fodorol

Fiscal Yeaf Class/AccounI Class Tille Job Number

CurrenV

Modirted

Amouni(No •
cbaoQc)

SFY2018 102-500731 Coniracis lo' P(oo Svc 90080001 24.000 •

SFY2019 102-500731 Conuacis lor Proo Svc 90080001 '  24.000

- Sub Total • U8.000

OS-0S-SO-9O1SO10-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEP.T OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION.
RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE 100%0lher .

Fiscal

Year

Gloss/

Account
Class Title Job Nurnber

Current

Amount

Increase/

fOecrcase)

Modilied

Amount

SFY

2018
102-500731 Contracts lor Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 0 9.000

SFY

2019
102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 0 9,000

• Sub Tola! S18.000 SO Sf0.OOO

TOTAL ' S1.S65.S80 S13.000 Sl.57e.S80

Pige 3 of 3
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
D£PARTME^fT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 Hftzen Or.. Concord; NH O3301

Fax; 603-27M5I6 TOO Access: 1-800-735-29W

wwv>*. n h.g0V / cl 0 i t

Denis Coulel

Commisiloner

Februery 5. 2018

JefTrcy A. Meyelr. Commissioner
Oepanmcni of Heolih end Human Services
Staicof New Hampshire ,
29 Hazcn Drive
Concord. NH0)301-

Dear Commissioner Meyer?;

This'lener represents formal notincailon thai the Department of Information Technology (OolT)
has approved your agency's request to enter Into a cortirsct with )SI Research and Training Inst.itute, Inc.,
d/b/a Community Health Institute, of Bow, NH. as described below and referenced as DolT No. 2018-
029A. ■ • :

The purpose of this contract amendment is for JSI Research and Training Insiirute, Inc.,
10 continue to provide a broad range of programmatic support services across a number of
public health programs including, but not limited to; developing and implementing
(raining programs; conducting needs' assessments; developing educational materials;
planning for large statewide conferences; and making subject ipatier cxpcns available to
Depanmental contractors. These services increase the capaciry of local, regional, and
staieOcvel public health practitioners to provide high-quality public health services to NH
citiiens. , • . ■

The funding amount for this amendmeni is S.I 3.000, increasing the current contract from
SI,S6S,S80, to an amount not to exceed Sl,S78,S80 and is effective upon the date of
Governor and Council approval, with no change to the completion date of June 30, 2019.

A copy of this letter should accompany the Department of Health and Human Services"
submission to (he Governor and Executive Council for approval.

. Sincerely

.

Denis Goulct

DC/leaf

DolTB20l8-029A

cc: Barcc Smith, IT Manager, DolT

"tnnovotivc Techno'ogi'ei Todoy/or NewMompsh're's romorrow'
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JtlfrryA. .Mtytr*
■ CniitmiiiliiDtc

(.<>• MSlSVV

Oirr^ior

His Excellency. Governor Cnrislopher T. Sunyno
or^d ihe Honorable Council

Siaie House
Cpncofd. New Hampshire 03301

STaTEOFNEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Z9IIAZ.Ei'< DRIVr.CO.'TLOKO.NH 0)J0>-65a7

K<A:60a-I7l -iXZ1 rDI)Atrrj>; 1400-7^.^2964

.VH mvijin.'i' or

PublK"HeahhScr>'it«

May 25. 201?

REQUESTED ACTION ••

Authorize the-Oepanmenl ol Heallh and Human Services. Division ol Division of Public Health Senrices. to
enter into an agreement with JS) Research and Training institute, inc.. d/b/a Community Heallh Insiilule. Vendor
fl16l6il-B00l. 501 South Street. 2"* Floor. Bow. NH 03304. in an amount not lo exceed $1,565,560. to provide a
broad range o('programmatic support services across a number of public health programs, effective July 1. 201?
or upon date o' Goverr>of and Council approval, whichever is later, through June 30. 2019. Funds are 76%
Federal. 18% Other, and 6% General Funds. .

Funds are aniicipaled lo be available in the (oilowing accounts In SFY 20i8 and SFY 20i9.. upon the
availability and continued appropriation ol furvds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust a'nvoonts
within Ihe price limitation arid adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through ihe Budget Office if
needed and justified, without approval from Governor and Executive Council.

OS-95.90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.' HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. ' BUREAU OF . INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS 67% Federal. 33% General

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2016 102-500731 ■ Contracts for Prop Svc 90077410 115.000

SFY 2019 102-500731 Conuacis lor Proq Svc 90077410 115.000 ■

Sub Total $230,000

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND. SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS 100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90077700 70.000

SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 70.000

Sub Total- $140,000
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and the Honorable Council
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05-95-90-902510.5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPt OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS"
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. IMMUNIZATION PROGRAM
100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class/Account. Class Tide Job Number Toial Amount

SFV20ia 102-500731 Conlracis for ProQ Svc 90023320 65.000
SPY 2019 102-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90023320 65.000

' Sub Tola! $130,000

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS"
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS OlSEASE CONTROL PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES lOO%Omef .

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Tide Job" Number Total Amount

SPY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 133.800
SPY 2019 102-500731 Conlracis lor Proq Svc 90024600 113.800

Sub Total $247,600

0$.9$-90-901510.5390 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS"
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%-
General. 63%'Other

Fiscal Year Class f Account Class Tide Job Number Total Amount

SPY 2018 102-500731 Conlracis for Proq Svc 90000022 18.000
SPY 2019 102-500731 • Conlracis for Proq Svc 90000022 18.000

Sub Total $36.000.

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTh. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING
100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SPY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 50.000
SPY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 50.000

Sub Total $100,000 •

05-95-90-901510-796-J HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS'
DIVISION OF Public health, bureau of public health protection lead protection ioo%
Federal

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Total Amounl

SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90003600 36,000
102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90038000 50.000

Sub Total SFY 2018 86.000
SFY2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90003600 36.000

102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90038000 50.000
Sub Tola! SFY 2019 86 000

Sub Total $172,000
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05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. ACA HOME VISITING
X02 FORMULA GRANT 100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class 1 Account Class Title Job Number Total Arr>ouni

SFY2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083200 221,990

SFY2019 102-500731 j Contra'cis for ProQ Svc 90083200 221.990

Sub Total • (443.980

05-95.90.902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:'
DIVISION OF PUBLIC MEALTh: BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL - CHILD
HEALTH 100% Federal'

Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 : Contracts for Proa Svc 90080001 24.000

SFY2019 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90080001 24.000

Sub Total. . $48,000

05.95-90-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY
RESPONSE 100% Other

Fiscal Year Class 1 Account Class Title Job Number Tola) Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 . Contracts lor Proo Svc 90030000 9.000

SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000

Sub Total $18,000

TOTAL $1,565,580

EXPLANATION

Funds in this agreement will be used to provide a broad range of public he.aith prolesstonal support
services including, bul not limited to: developing and implementing training .programs; developing evaluation plans;
conducting needs assessments; developing educational .materials; planning' for large statewide conferences;
providing technical assistance to local partners; and making subject matter experts available.to Departmental
coniraclors. These services increase the capacity of local, regional, end slate-ievoi public beailh praclitioncrs to
provide high-quality public health services to NH citizens.

The overarching purpose ol this contract is to better coordinate a range ol public health professional
support services on a statewide basis-lo assure that all New Hampshire residents are covered by initiatives to
protect and improve the health of the public. The Vendor will ensure successful outcomes across this range of.
services and program areas (hat include: transparent and informed-evaluation planning processes: high-quality
rtucational imalerials. conlerences and training programs; knowledge and skiils-buiWing arrwng Department
contracted agencies; timely and efficient edminisirative processes: and effeclive evaluation of programs.
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The Oepartmeni procured these services as ii does not have ihe resources available to manage these
specific services in-house. Support services to be provided include:

1. Environmental Public Health TracHing activities:

7. Food Protection activilies:

3. Lead Poisoning Prevenilon activities:

4. Immunization Promotion;

5. Infectious Disease Prevention. Investigation and Care activities;

6. Maierrtai and Child Health activities:

7. Public Health Emergency Preparedness activities

Notwithstanding any other provision ol the Contract to the contrary, no sen/ices shall be provided after
June 30. 20t7. and the .Oepartmeni shall not be liable for any payments for services provided after June 30. 2017.
unless and until an appropriation for these services has been received from the state legislature and funds
encumbered for the SFY 20l8-20i9 biennium.

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Request, there will be a reduced capacity to
provide training to a range of public health partners on multiple health topics; host large scale confererrces:
develop plans to evaluate the effectiveness of services: develop and produce educaiionai malerials: and provide
technical assistance to local and slate partners.

JSl Research arid Training institute, inc., d/b/a Community Heaiiih instiiuie was selected lor this project
through a competitive bid process. A Request for Proposals was posted on The Department of Health ar\d Human
Services' web siie from March 10. 20^7 through April 5, 2017. In addition, bidder's corvference was held on March
20,2017.

The Oepartmeni received one proposal. The proposal v/as reviewed and scored by a team of individuals
wlih program specific knowledge. The review included a ihoroogh discussion oflhe strengths and weaknesses ol
the proposais/applicdiicns. The Bid Summary is attached.

As relerjBrKcd in^ihc Request for Proposals and in Exhibit C-i of this contract, this Agreement has the
option to extend for up to (wo (2) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available
funding, agreement of the parties end approval ol the Governor and Council.

The pertormance measures/objectives that will be used to measure the effectiveness of the ogreemeni
are attached;

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: 76V. Federal Funds from the Centers lor Disease Control and Prevention. HPP 4
PHEP Cooperative Agreements.- Immunizaiion Cooperative Agreement. EPHT Program. NH'Reduced-Lead
Poisoning of Children. OS EPA Lead 404G Training and Certificalion. UH Health Resources & Services
Administration. Maternal . infant 4 Early Chltdhopd Home Visiting Grant. Maternal and Child Heaiih Gram. 16%
Other Funds from HiV Pharmaceutical Rebates. Food Protection Agency Licensing Fees. Utility Assessment from
Safety, and 6% Genera) Funds.
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In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Fund's will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted. •

Lisa Morris. MSSW
Oyector

Approved by;
frey A. Meyers

Commissioner

The OtiWinitiU e/WfolJ»«o»/rr llnwon Stroins'Mission is to join toniniuiiilies ond iKiiiiUifS
in proniding oppoi-ltiniiict (of <iiitent to ochiti'e health and independence.
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DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOCV

27 Htien Dr., Concord, NH 03301

Fa*-. 602710516 TOO Acccaj: 1-800.735-2964

www.nh.gov/doit

Deoi3 Coulct

Commisjicner

I

May 23, 2017

Jeffrey A. Meyers, Commissioner
Dcparrmcni of Health and Human Services '
State of New Hampshire
29 Hazen Drive

Concord. NH.0330!

Dear Commissioner Meyers;

This letter represents formal notification thai the Depa/Tment of Information Technology (DoIT)
has approved your agency's request to enter into a contract with JSI Research and Training'InstiMe. Inc.,
d/b/a Community Health Institute, of Bow, NH, as described below and referenced as DoIT No. 2018-
029. ■

This is a request to enter into a contract with JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., to
provide a broad range of programmatic support services across a number of public health
programs Including, but not limited to; developing ond implementing training programs;'
conducting needs assessments; developing educational materials; planning for large
' statewide conferences; and m^ing subject matter experts available to Departmental

contractors. These services increase the capacity oflocal, regional, and state-level public
health practitioners to provide high-quality public health services to NH citizens.

The funding amount is not to exceed SI,565,580, and is effective July 1, 2017, or upon
the date of Governor and Council approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2019.

A copy of this lener should accompany the.Department of Health and Human Services'
submission to the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

Sipcercly,

Denis Goulct

DG/iX

DoIT #2018-029

cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, DoIT

'Innovoiivt Technologies Today for New HofnpshUe's Tomorrow"
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Contracts & Procurement Unit

•  Summary Scoring Sheet

Publ^ Health Professional Support
Services •
RFP Namo

Bidder Name

JSt dba Community Health Institute

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

0

RFP.20^8-OPHS-03-PUBUC

RFP Number

Passffail

Maximum

- Points •

Ac!uai

Points

85V. ' 400 340

400 0

400 0

400 0

400 0

400 0

400- .  0

ftc^ev'er Names

Nei Twrtche#. Teen

Karen Btoad Royce

3.
Katie Bush

4
■ Linduy Pierce ,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Rhonda Siege*

Beverty Oroun

ienrifef tenor. Cost

Enen Chase luca'O

PhiSp-Nadeai
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1. Performance Measures

VV The Conuactor shall ensure (hat following performance outcomos and measures are annually
achieved and mqnKored monthly to measure the effectiveness of the agreemeni:

1.2. Convene,^Coofdi^^te and Facilitate Community-Based Public Health Partners

1.2.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking

1.2.1.1. At least 85Vo of participantsrate the Feedback Sessions as either "excellent' or
'very good.' in an evaluation survey.

1.2.2. Healthy Homes end t.ead Poisoning Prevention Program

1.2.2.1. At least 65% of .participants rale the regular N6LCC meetings as either
'excellent' or 'very good* in an evaluation survey.

1.2.3." Maternal. Inlant.and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal arxJ
Child Health Section (MCH):

1.2.3.1. At least 8S% of participants rate the quarterly caucus phone meetings as either
'excellent* or 'very good" In an"evaluation survey.

■  1.2.3.2. At least 65% of participants rate the quarterly Home Visiting Coordinating Council
meetings as either 'excellent* or 'very good" in an evaluation survey.

. 1.3. .Develop and Implement Training Programs•

1.3.1. Food Protection Section

1.3.1.1. The training modules arc approved rand rated by the OHHS as either 'excellent"
or "very good"

1.3.1.2. At least 85% of participants rale the training programs as either'excellenr or •
'very good' in an evaluation survey.

1.3.2. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.3.2.1. The training modules are rated as either "excellent" or'very go.od" by DPHS.

1.3.2.2. / At least 85% of participants rate the training programs as either 'excellent' or
'very good'.in an evaluation survey.

1.3.3. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

1.3.3.1. The training module is rated as either 'excellent" or "very good" by DPHS.

1.3.3.2. At least 85% of participanis rale the training programs as cither "excellent* or
'very good' in an-evaluation survey.

1.3.4. Maternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (M)ECHV)/Matcrr>al and

Child Health Section (MCH):

1.3.4.1. Needs assessment and training plan (overall and site specific) approved by
OPHS.

1.3.4.2. At least 85% of participants rate (he training programs as either 'excellent* or
'very good* In an evaluation survey.

Pertqrmance Measures
Page l of 3
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V4. Provide Logislical Suppori for Conferences

1.4.1. HeaUhy Homes and Legd Poisoning Prevendon Program

1.4.1.1. At least 85% of conference planning commiUee members rale ihe conference
•planning suppori as eilher "excellent' or 'very good* in an evaluaiion survey.

I

1.4.1.2. . Al least 85% of conference participants rale the elements penaining lo
conference logistics as eilher 'excellent' or "very good* in an evaluation survey.

1.4.2. Immunization Program

1.4.2.1. At least 85% of conference planning committee members rale the conference
planning support as eilher 'excellenl' or 'very good' in an evaluation survey.

1.4.2.2. At least 65% of conference participants rale the oloments pertaining to
conference logistics as either 'excellenl* or "very good* in an evalualtoh survey.

1.4.3. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.4.3.1. At least 85% of conference planning comrhittee members rate the conference
planning support as either "excellenl* or "very good' in an evaluation survey.

1.4.3.2. At Icasi 85% of conference participants rate the elemenis pertaining to
conference logistics as either "excellent" or "very good* in an evaluation survey.

1.4.4. Infectious Disease Prevention. Investigation & Care Services Section

1.4.4.1. ' At least 85% of conference planning committee memljers rate the conference
planning support as either ■excellent' or 'very good* in an evalualion survey. '

1.4.4.2. At least 65% of conference participants rate,the elements periaining to
coriference logistics Ss eilher 'excellenl' or 'very good* in an evaluation survey.

.1.4.5. Male.rnai, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program {MIECHV)/Malernal and
Child Health Section (MCH):

1.4.5.1. At least 85% of learning exchange participants rate the elements pertaining to
conference logistics as either 'excellent' or 'very good" in an evaluation survey.

1.5. Provide Technical Assistance

1.5.1. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.5.1.1. At least 90% of hlgh-pho/ily technical assistance requests made are met,
1.5.2. Infectious Disease Prevention. Investigation & Care Services Section

1.5.2.1. At least 90% of high-priorilylechnical assistance requests made are-met.
1 !6. Develop and produce educational materials

1.6.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program

1.6.1.1. Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed educational
materials;

1.6.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
1.6.2.1. Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed educational

- materials.

Performance Measures
Page 2 of 3
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V6.1 Immunizalion Program

1.6.'3.1. Approval by Ihe Division of Public Health Services of developed educational
materials.'

1.6.4. Infectious Disease Prevention, tnvesligation & Care Services Section,

1.6.4.1. Approval by (he Division of Public Health Services of the content and fur^ctionality
of the HPG website.

1.7.. Oevetop and Implement Evaluation Plans

1.7. V Environmental Public Hcallh,Tracking Program

1.7!i.1. Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed evaloOlion plan.

1.7.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

• 1.7.2.1. Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed evaluation plan.

17.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Mafernai and
Child Health Section (MCH):

1.7.i 1. Implementation of at least 90% of the current MIECHV Continuous Quality
' Improvement Plan.

1.6., Update Strategic Plans

I.8.I.' Maternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (M)ECHV)/Maiernal and

Child Health Section (MCH): ^

1.8,1.1. Approval by .the Division of Public Health Services of updated MIECHV Strategic'
Slate Plan.

1.9. Serve as a Fiscal Agent

1.9.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program"

1.9.1.1, Subconirac|s with RPHNs executed as directed by OPHS.
1.9.2. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

1.9.2.1. Target: 95% of HIV and HCV testing and prevention..5upplies distributed to sites
. are logged on the appropriate distribution log within one week of distribution.

1.9.2.2. ■ Numerator- The number of HIV and HCV testing and prevenllon supply
' distribulions listed on the distribution log that were logged within one week of the
.  distribution date..

1.9.3. Maternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program {MIECHV)/Mate'fnal and
Child Health Section {MCH):

1,9.3.1. Subcontract for increase in postpartum visit project executed as directed by
DPHS.

1.9.4. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.9.4.1, Subcontracts with Medical Reserve Corps executed as directed by OPHS/ESU,

■ 1.9.4.2. Subcontract for web-based collalxiralion system executed as directed by OPHS.

1.9.4.3. Subcontracts with up to four individuals executed as directed by DPHS.

1.10. Annually, the Contractor shall develop and submit to the OHHS. a corrective action plan for .
any performance rneasure that'was not achieved.

Performance Measures

Page 3 ot 3 '




